REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday, October 14, 2015

Village of Norridge
.d 4000 N. Olcott Avenue
g | NOTT1 ge Norridge, IL 60706
6:30 P.M.

| - Meeting called to order by the President.
Il - Rollcall.

[l - Declaration of Quorum.

IV - Pledge of Allegiance.

V - Motion to approve and adopt the minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 23,
2015 as presented and published and that they be made part of the record hereof.

VI - President’s Report.
(a) In honor of Breast Cancer Awareness Month, Village President James Chmura will
honor Village employees Lee Ferraris, Kathy Tomaszewski and Rosanne Radicke,
recent breast cancer survivors.

VIl - Committee Reports/Discussion and Action Items:

1. FINANCE, LICENSES & CONTRACTS, Trustee Gregm’io:
A. Discussion:
(@)
B. Action ltems:

(a) Accept ACH Transaction Report from the lllinois Department of Revenue, dated
September 12, 2015, in the amount of $153,054.52 for the Village’s share of
Income Tax.

(b) Accept ACH Transaction Report from the lllinois Department of Revenue, dated
September 12, 2015, in the amount of $435,807.14 for the Village’s share of Sales
Tax.

(c) Accept ACH Transaction Report from the lllinois Department of Revenue, dated
September 12, 2015, in the amount of $412,359.78 for the Village’s share of Home
Rule Sales Tax.

(d) Accept ACH Transaction Report from the lllinois Department of Revenue, dated
September 17, 2015, in the amount of $32,478.25 for the Village’s share of
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Telecommunications Tax.

(e) Accept ACH Transaction Report from the lllinois Department of Revenue, dated
September 26, 2015, in the amount of $88,820.35 for the Village’s share of Income
Tax.

(f) Accept General Fund, Motor Fuel Tax Fund and Wireless 911 Fund Financial
Report for the month ending August 31, 2015, as published, copy to be attached
and made a part of the record hereof.

(g) Accept the General Fund Accounts Payable Check Register for the month of
September, 2015, as published and copy to be attached and made part of the
record hereof.

(h) Accept and approve the “Intergovernmental Agreement Among the Village of
Norridge, Cook County, lllinois, and Ridgewood Community High School District
234 and the Village of Harwood Heights, lllinois,” for the Villages to provide a
Police Liaison to the school under the terms as spelled out therein, and authorize
the Village President be authorized to sign the same.

(i) Accept Annual Treasurer’s Report of all receipts and expenditures of the Village of
Norridge for Fiscal Year May 01, 2014 through April 30, 2015 and direct the Village
Clerk to publish a Notice of Availability in a newspaper of general circulation and to
forward a certified copy to Cook County Collector’s Office with Certificate of
Publication.

2. LAW & ORDINANCE & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, Trustee Ta%m’io:
(Next Ordinance No. 1837-15)
(Next Resolution No. 15-12)

A. Discussion:

@
B. Action Iltems:

(a) Adopt and approve Ordinance No. 1836-15, “An Ordinance Amending Chapter 94,
Article 1V, Section 94-222 of the Revised Municipal Code of the Village of Norridge
—2002: An Ordinance Relating to Parking for Persons with Disabilities,” the
President and Clerk to be authorized to sign, the Clerk be directed to publish in
pamphlet form, copy to be attached and made a part of the record hereof.

(b) BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the President and Clerk (if necessary) are
authorized to enter into the Highway Authority Agreement, the Limited
Environmental Indemnity Agreement and the Agreement to Reimburse Costs with
CITGO in form and substance as attached.

(c) Refer the petition of Srbijanka Mitrovic requesting variations from Village
Ordinance Number 1801-14, Section 2 — Side Yard Reduction and from Article 1V,
Single Family Residence, Section 3, Subsection 3.4 — Side Yard, of the Zoning
Ordinance of the Village of Norridge — 1962 for the purpose of constructing a two-
car attached garage on the property commonly known as 8027 Eastwood, to the
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Zoning Board of Appeals for a Public Hearing and the recommendation to the
Village Board.

3. WATER, UTILITIES, IT and PARKING, Trustee Sulimowski:

A. Discussion:

(@
B. Action Items:

(a) Accept the Water Fund Accounts Payable Check Register for the month of
September, 2015, as published and copy to be attached and made part of the
record hereof.

(b) Accept Coliform Results report from Suburban Laboratories, Inc. as required by the
IEPA Community Water Supply Testing Fund Program, of water sample analysis
collected September 14, 2015 covering locations listed, place the report on file and
make a part of the record thereof.

(c) Accept Coliform Results report from Suburban Laboratories, Inc. as required by the
IEPA Community Water Supply Testing Fund Program, of water sample analysis
collected September 21, 2015 covering locations listed, place the report on file and
make a part of the record thereof.

(d) Consider the letter dated September 10, 2015 from Ridgewood High School Rotary
Interact Club requesting permission to organize its 5" Annual Rotary Interact 5K
Run/Walk on Friday, May 13, 2016 from 7:00 p.m. to 9:30 p.m. The event will
begin at Ridgewood High School. Map of route was not attached to request letter,
therefore, approval is subject to receipt of Village-approved race route.

(e) Consider request from Richard T. Willard for signs for Parking for Persons with
Disabilities to be installed in front of his home at 4348 N. Ozark Avenue and, if
approved, to refer the matter to the Law and Ordinance and Economic
Development Committee for preparation of the necessary amendatory ordinance.

(f) Award the 2015 Water Main Replacement — Plainfield Avenue Project which was
out for bid, as per recommendation of Edwin Hancock Engineering.

4. POLICE, Trustee Kucharski:

A. Discussion:
@
B. Action Items:

(a) Accept Fire Alarm Report from the Norwood Park Fire Protection District for the
month of September 2015 and make it a matter of record.
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(b) Accept letter dated October 1, 2015 from Police Chief James Jobe recommending
that Dominic E. Buzzelli be appointed to the position of full-time Probationary
Police Officer, effective October 1, 2015, at a starting annual salary of $59,007.51.

The President appoints Dominic E. Buzzelli as a full-time Probationary Police
Officer, retroactive to October 1, 2015, at the annual salary of $59,007.51

(c) Concur with the President’s appointment.

The Village Clerk will administer the Oak of Office to Probationary Officer Dominic
E. Buzzelli.

(d) Accept letter dated October 1, 2015 from Police Chief James Jobe recommending
Michael Ribaudo, who has been training as a Probationary Reserve Crossing
Guard, be appointed as a Crossing Guard, effective October 1, 2015, at a daily
rate of $55.96 and an hourly rate of $22.51.

(e) Accept letter dated October 1, 2015 from Police Chief James Jobe stating that
Ryan Dressner has successfully completed his period of training plus one-year
probation as a Reserve Auxiliary Officer. The Chief recommends that Ryan
Dressner be appointed as an Auxiliary Officer retroactive to September 15, 2015,
at an hourly rate of $22.51.

(f) Accept letter dated October 8, 2015 from Police Chief James Jobe recommending
that Deanna Anderson, who has been training as a Probationary Crossing Guard,
be appointed as a Crossing Guard retroactive to June 01, 2015 at a daily rate of
$55.96 and an hourly rate of $22.51.

5. VILLAGE PROPERTIES, HR, INSURANCE, Trustee Gelsomino:

A. Discussion:

(@)

B. Action Items:

(@)

6. PUBLIC WORKS, TREE PROGRAM, CELL PHONES/SITES: Trustee Tannhauser:

A. Discussion:

(@)

B. Action Items:

(@)
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7. GENERAL, Clerk Budnik:

A. Discussion:

(a) Just another reminder: The Regular Board Meeting of October 28, 2015 has been
cancelled.

The remaining meeting dates for 2015 are as follows:
November 11
December 09
B. Action Items:

The President proclaims October 2015 as Domestic Violence Awareness Month in the
Village of Norridge.

(a) Motion to concur with the President’s proclamation.

9. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

Ladies and Gentlemen, this is the portion of the agenda which we have set aside for public comment.
You may address YOUR village board and comment upon any matter which is pertinent to the Village
of Norridge. This is YOUR time to comment. If a response is appropriate, the Board may respond to
you either directly or indirectly, but that may not be at this meeting.

If you wish to speak, please indicate by a raising of your hand. When called upon by the Chair, please
come forward and give us your name and address before making your comments. Address your
comments to the Chair. Please limit your comments to five minutes and do not repeat comments
which have already been made by others. There is a microphone for your use if you feel it is needed,
but it must remain in its stand.

Consideration to be given to motion that, there being no further business, meeting be
adjourned at p.m.
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TELEPHONE B47/237-0300
FAX 847/297-0441

FRANK J. BAKER & COMPANY, LTD.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
950 LEE STREET, SUITE 101 '

DES FLAINES, ILLINCIS 60016-6575

ROBERT J. HUGHES, C.P.A.
KURT P. HOFFMAN, C.P.A.
RONALD E. FE[EREISEL, C.P.A,

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REFORT

President and Beard of Trustees

of the Village of Norridge
40400 North Olcott Avenue
Norridge, IL 607C6

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmentalactivities, the business-type activities, each
mzjor find, and the aggregate remaining find information of the Village of Norridge, Illinois, as of and for the year
ended April 30, 2015, which collectively comprise the Village's basic financial staternents ag listed in the table of
contents.

Management’s Responsibility far the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control refevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial staterents based on our audit, Wecenducted our andit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to chtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement,

An audit invelves petforming procedures to obtain andit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
staterpents. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of risks of material
ruisstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraudor error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Village’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstanees, but not for the purpese of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Village’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.




Opinions

In our opinion, based on our audit, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregateremaining fund information of the Village of Norridge, Tllinois, as of April 30,2015 and the respective changes
in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the vear then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Village of Norridge, Illinois’ basic financial statements. Accounting principies generally accepted in the United States
of America require that the management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3
through 6 and pages 36 through 43 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Suchinformation, although
nota part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
menagement’s 1esponses to our inguiries, the basic financial Statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our
audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance,

Respectfully submitted,

J A‘ !;)! “{'(ﬁ' - rZ:/_t&
Frank J. Baker & Company, Ltd.
Certified Public Accountants

QOctoher 21, 2615

Des Plaines, Illincis




VILLAGE QOF NORRIDGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This discussion and analysis is intended to be an easily readable analysis of the Village of Norridge (Village) financial
activities based on currently known facts, decisions or conditions. This analysis focuses on current year activities and should
be read in conjunction with the financial statements that follow,

Report Layout

Besides the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), the report consists of government-wide statements, fund
financial statements, notes to the financial statements, and supplementary information. The first several statements are highly
condensed and present a government-wide view of the Village’s finances, Within this view, all Village operations are
categorized and reported as either governmental or business-type activities. Governmental activities include basic services
such as police, inspection, public works, and general government administration. These government-wide statements are
designed to be more corporate-like in that all activities are consolidated into a total for the Village,

Basic Financial Statements

The Statement of Net Assets focuses on resources available for fiture operations. In simple terms, this statement presents a
snap-shot view of the assets the community owns, the liabilities it owes and the net difference. The net difference is further
separated into amounts restricted for specific purposes and unrestricted amounts. For the first time, govemmental activities
reflect capital assets including infrastructure and long-term labilities. Business-type activities have long reported capital assets
and long-term liabilities.

The Statement of Activities focuses gross and net costs of village programs and the extent to which such programs rely upon
general tax and other revenues. This statement summarizes and simplifies the user’s analysis to determine the extent to which
programs are self-supperting and/or subsidized by general revenues,

Fund financial statements focus separately on major governmental funds and proprietary funds. Governmental fund staterments
follow the more traditional presentation of financizl statements. The Village’s major governmental funds are presented in their
own columms and the only non-major fund, the Special Revenue Fund - Wireless 611 Fund is identified and reported in a
separate columm. A budgetary comparison is presented for the General Fund and the Special Revenue Fund - Motor Fuel Tax
which are the only fuands for which a budget is legally adopted. Statements for the Village’s proprietary fund follow the
governmenta] finds and include net assets, revenue, expenses and changes in net assets, and cash flow, The last set of
statements is the Fiduciary Funds which include the Police Pension Fund.

The notes to the financial statements provide additional disclosures required by governmental accounting standards and
provide information to assist the reader in understanding the Village’s financial condition,

Completing the financial section of the report are schedules on capital assets and other financjal schedules. Finally, is the
statistical section which presents trend information and demographics.




Village as a Whole

VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAT YSIS

Government-wide Financial Staterments

A condensed version of the Statement of Net Assets at April 30, 2015 and 2014 follows:

VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
NET ASSETS
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Asgsets
Cash and investments $ 3,734,728 $ 4,343,054 873,294 5 1,160,954 S 4,608,022 $ 5,504,008
Receivables 1,129,066 1,074,765 213,676 159,135 1,342,742 1,233,900
Other assets 88,600 102,971 167,100 156,854 255,700 259,823
Capital assets 12.574.007 _ 12,931,692 3793372 _ 3661053 _ 16367.379 _ 16.593.045
Total Agsets $ 17,526,401 3 18,452,782 5,047,442 5,137,996  § 22,573,843 $ 23,590,778
Liabilities
Current labilities ) 361,495 3 327,498 155,131 128,542 % 516,626 § 456,040
Non-current liabilities 2,300,936 1,900,655 162,292 152,046 2,463,228 2,052,701
Current debt - - 151,665 147,441 151,665 147,441
Non-current debt - - 585,442 747.107 585442 747.107
Total Liabilities S 2662431 § 2208153 1,064,530 § 1,175,136 § 3,726,961 § 3,403,289
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt § 12,574,007 $ 12,931,992 2,936,507 2,656,747 § 15,510,514 § 15,588,739
Restricted 1,086,014 1,937,928 - - 1,086,014 1,937,928
Unassigned 1,203,949 1,354,709 1,046,405 1,306,113 2,250,354 2,660,822
Total Net Assets 3 14,863,970 § 16,224,629 3,982,912 3,962,860 § 13,846,882 5 20,187,489

Govermmental Activities
Assets:

Cash and investments decreased $608,326 over the prior year and net capital assets decreased $357,985 mainly from

depreciation,

Liabilities:

The increase in non-current liabilities can be attributed to the increase in compensated absences payable and other
postemployment benefit obligation.

Rusiness-Type Activities

Assets:

Total assets slightly decreased by §90,554. This decrease is comprised mainly of a decrease in cash of $287,660 and an
increase in net capital assets due to water main improvements that were capitalized during the year.

Liabilities:

During the fiscal year ended April 30, 2015, the Water Fund continued to repay the State of Illinois EPA water supply loan
that originated in the fiscal year ended April 30, 2013. In addition, the Water Fund continued to repay the State of Illinois
EPA loan that originated in fiscal year ended April 3¢, 2004. Total principal paid cn the two loans amounted to $147,441,

The Statemnent of Net Assets can be found on page 7 of this report.




VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Village as a Whole

Govemment-wide Financial Statements - Continued
A condensed version of the Statement of Activities at April 30, 2015 and 2014 follows:

Revenues
Program Revenues:
Charpes for services
Fines and forfeitures
Operating grants and contributions
General Revenues:
Home Rule sales tax
State sales tax
State income tax
Real estate taxes
Telecommunications tax
Mator fuel tax
Other intergovernmental revenue
Gasoline tax
Amusement tax
Franchise fees
Investment income
Other
Total Revenues

Expenses
General government
Public safety
Public works
Street
Sanitation
Village properties
Water
Debt service - interest
Total Expenses

Change in net assets
WNet assets - beginning of year
Net assets - end of year

Govermnmental activities

VILLAGE QOF NORRIDGE
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
717,171 8 939,770 § 2,691,419 $2,746,742 § 3,408,590 3 3,686,512
386,740 184,848 - - 386,740 384,848
158,652 46,340 - - 158,652 46,340
4,725,006 4,651,207 - - 4,725,006 4,651,207
4,734,206 4,591,512 - - 4,734,206 4,591,512
1,427.103 1,419,985 - - 1,427,103 1,419,985
1,028,552 918,703 - - 1,028,552 918,703
403,342 464,849 - - 403,342 464,849
350,090 357,947 - - 350,090 357,947
341,415 782,528 - - 341,415 782,528
227,766 245,359 - - 227,766 245,359
128,688 - - - 128,688 -

154,904 153,409 - - 164,904 153,409
10,126 13,220 788 970 10,914 14,190
10,989 50,467 - - 10.989 50.467
514,814,750 $15,020,144 § 2,692,207 $2,747,712 % 17,506,957 $17,767,856
§ 2,490,673 § 2,570,278 % - $ - $ 2,490,673 § 2,570,278
8,261,119 7,990,821 - - 8,261,119 7,990,821
2,649,256 2,390,936 - - 2,649,256 2,390,934
1,040,033 1,027,361 - - 1,040,033 1,027,361
1,734,328 1,796,243 - - 1,734,328 1,796,243

- “ 2,649,993 2,612,115 2,649,993 2,612,115

- - 22,162 26,221 22,162 26,221
$16,175409 §15,775,639 § 2,672,155 $2,638,336 $18,847,564 § 18,413,975
($ 1,360,659} (8 755,495} $ 20,052 5 109,376 (S 1,340,607T)( 646,119)
16,224,629 16,980,124 3,962,860 3,853,484 20,187,480 20,833,608

§ 14,863,970 516,224,629 § 3,982,912 $3,962,860 §18,846,882 $20,137.480

Total revenues were slightly lower compared to the prior year. There was a decrease in the amount of building permit revenue
for the current year as well as a decrease in the amount of Capital Bill program funds received from the State of Illinois that

accounted for most of the decrease.

The Village was in the fifth full fiscal year of collecting revenues from the real estate taxes that were levied for the police pension
plan. The Viliage continues to levy the actuarially recommended ameunt in order to properly fund the police pension plan.

Governmental expenses were slightly higher overall compared to the pricr year. The increase of 2.53% can be mainly
attributed to inflationary increases. The Village continues to maintain and improve streets and alleys through a repair and

repavement program.

Net assets decreased by 81,360,639 during the fiscal year ended April 30, 2015. This decrease can be primarily attiibuted
to an increase in liabilities related to employee pensions and retiree health insurance, The other major contributor to the net
decrease is depreciation expense on capital assets,

The Statement of Activities can be found on page 8 of this report.




VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Business-type activities

The Water Fund had an operating income for the year. The Village continues 1o see efficiencies from the water meter
replacement program that was completed during the fiscal year ended April 30, 2005, Continued monitoring of the water
usage has enabled the Village to eliminate leaks in the water supply lines and minimize water waste.

The Village completed the Carmen Avenue and Winnemac Avenue water main replacement project during the fiscal year.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets for the Water Fund can be found on page 14 of this
report.

Net assets increased by $20,052 during the fiscal year ended April 30, 2015.

Financial Analysis of the Village’s General Fund
The General Fund is the Village’s primary operating fand. Tt supports a majority of the day-to-day services delivered to
residents and businesses.

General Fund revenues were less than the budget by $410,566. This is mainly attributed to less state grant money received
than budgeted. The majority of revenue items were near the budgeted amounts.

Expenditures in all areas of general government came in below budget for the year,

Capital Assets
At April 30, 2015 the Village had $17 million invested in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation including police
equipment, buildings, roads, and water and sewer lines.

Capital Assets at Year-end
Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Totals
Land 3 1310667 8 - 3 1,310,667
Buildings 6,969,065 - 6,969,065
Equipment 4,148,791 2,779,816 6,928,607
Infrastruture 11,733,189 6,031,692 17,764,881
Subtotal $ 24,161,712 § 38,811,508 § 32,973,220
Accumulated depreciation 11,587,705 5,018,136 16,605,841
Capital assets, net $ 12574007 § 3793372 §  16367.379

Drebt Cutstandin
Atyear-end, the Village had $747,107 in bonds and loans outstanding versus $894,548 in the prior year, a decrease of § 147,441,

During the fiscal year ended April 30, 2013, the Village Board authorized a loan agreement with the I1linois Environmental
Protection Agency. The loan proceeds of 353,540 were used tc upgrade the Lawrence Avenue {East) water main,

Debt Outstanding at Year-end
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totals
Illinois EPA loans 8 - b 747,107 % 747,107

More detailed information on the Village’s long-term liabilities is presented in the notes to the financial statements.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets

As expected, overall revenues, particularly sales tax revenue remain relatively flat and have not returned to pre-2008 levels.
The current economic and financial environments have created challenges for the Village. The Viliage routinely puts aside
resources to deal with swings in the economy and to plan for future improvements within the Village.

The Police Pension Plan has experienced an tncrease i its unfunded accrued liability, The Village is committed to properly
funding its pension obligations.

Financial Contact

The Village’s financial statements are designed to present users (citizens, taxpayers, custorsers, investors, and creditors) with
a general overview of the Village’s finances and to demonstrate the Village’s accountability. If you have questions about the
report or need additional financial information, please contact the Vitlage’s Treasurer at 4000 N. Olcott Avenue, Norridge,
Hlinois 60706.




YILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS QF APRIL 30, 2015

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents § 1,758,191 3 673,294 % 2,431,485
Investments 1,976,537 200,000 2,176,537
Interest receivable 1,072 80 1,152
Taxes receivable 1,020,084 - 1,020,084
Accounts receivable 107,910 213,596 321,506
Inventories - 4.808 4.808
Total Current Assets $ 4863794 $ 1,091,778 § 5,955,572
Restricted Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3 88.600 § 162292 g 250.892
Total Restricted Assets 3 88,600 % 162,292  § 250,892
Other Assets:
Land ¥ 1310667 ¢ - 3 1,310,667
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 11,263,340 3,793,372 15,056,712
Total Other Assets § 12574007 $§ 3793372 3§ 16,367,379
TOTAL ASSETS £ 17,526401 § 5047442 § 22,573,843
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 5 113,713 § 155,131 § 268,844
Nete payable, current - 151,665 151,665
Ccmpensated absences payable 247 782 - 247,782
Total Current Liabilities $ 361495 % 306,796 % 668,291
Liabilities payable from restricted assets 3 88,600 % 162,292 § 250,892
Nomn-current Habilities
Compensated absences payable 3 326,150 3 - 3 326,150
Notes payable, non-current - 595,442 595,442
Net Pension Obligation 704,854 - 704,854
Other Postemployment Benefit Obligation 1,181,332 - 1,181,332
Total Non-current Liabilities 3 2212336 3 595442 3 2,807,778
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5 2662431 $ 1,064,530 § 3,726,961
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 12,574,007 $ 2936507 § 15,510,514
Restricted - Highways and Streets 1,037,861 - 1,037,861
Restricted - Public Safety 48,153 - 48,153
Unassigned 1,203 949 1,046,405 2,250,354
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 14863970 § 3982912 § 18,846,882

The notes to the financial statements are
an integral part of this statement,
.7-




VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRT], 30, 2015

Program Revenues Net Expense/Revenue
Operating Business-
Charges for Fines and Grantsand ~ Governmental Type
Expenses Services Forfeitures  Contributions Activities Activities Total
Governmental Activities:

General government § 2490,673 3 3569613 § 20492 § 31,672 (8§ 1,868,896) § - (8§ 1,268,896)
Public safety 8,261,119 147,558 366,248 - ( 7,747,313) - 1747313

Public works
Street Department 2,649,256 - - 126,980 ( 2,522,276) - (0 2,522.276)
Sanitation 1,040,033 - - - | 1,040,033) - 1,040,033)
Village Properties 1,734,328 - - - ( 1,734,328) - 1,734,328)

Total Govemrnental

Activities 16,175,409 § 717,171 § 386,740 § 158,652 (§ 14,912,846} § - {8 14,912,848)

Business-Type Activities
Water and Sewer $ 2,672,155

-2 ]

2,691,419 3 - 5 - 3 “

3 19,264 % 16,264

§ 18,847,564

==}

3,408,550 § 386,740 3 158,652 (3 14,912,846)

& 19,264 (8 14,893,582)

General Revenues:

Taxes:
Home Rule Sales tax § 4725006 3 - $ 4,725,008
State Sales tax 4,734,206 - 4,734,206
State Income tax 1,427,103 - 1,427,103
Real Estate tax 1,028,552 - 1,028,552
Telecommunications tax 403,342 - 403,342
Intergovernmental revenue 691,505 - 651,505
Gasoline tax 227,766 - 227,766
Amusement tax 128,688 - 128,688
Franchise fees 164,904 - 164,504
Investment income 10,126 788 10,914
Miscellaneous 10,989 - 10,686
Total General Revenues § 13,552,187 % 788 3 13,552,975
Change in net assets F 1,360,659) 3 20,052 (8§ 1,340,607}
Net Assets at Beginning of Year, as Reported 16,224,629 3,962,860 20,187,489
Net Assets at End of Year § 14,863,970 3 3,982,912 § 18,846,882

The notes to the financial statements are
an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
AS OF APRTL 30, 2015
Special
Revenue Fund Non-major
Motor Fuel Governmental
General Tax Funds Totals
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 925,103 ¢ 784,935 3 48,153 1,758,191
Investments 1,723,611 252,926 - 1,976,537
Interest receivable 1,072 - - 1,072
Taxes receivable 1,020,084 - - 1,020,084
Accounts receivable 107,910 - “ 107,910
Restricted assets 88,500 - - 88,600
TOTAL ASSETS § 3866380 3 1,037,861 3 48,153 4,952 394
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3 113,713 % - 3 - 113,713
Liabilities payable from restricted assets 88,600 - - 88,600
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3 202,313 % - 3 - 202,313
FUND BALANCES
Unreserved, reported in:
Generel fund 3 3,664,067 % - 3 - 3,664,067
Special revenue funds - 1,037,861 48,153 1,086,014
TOTAL FUND BALANCES $ 3,604,067 3§ 1,037,861 3 48,153 4,750,081
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES 3 3,866380 3§  1,037861 % 48,133 4,952,394

The notes to the financial statements are
a1 integral part of this statement.
9.




VILIAGE OF NORRIDGE
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF APRII, 30. 2015

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 3 4,750,081
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation used in governmental activities
are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds:

Capital assets § 24,161,712
Accumulated depreciation 11,587,705
Total Capital Assets, net 12,574,007
Net Pension Obligation is reported in the statement of net assets but is not a current
financial resource and therefore is not reported in governmental funds. ( 704,854)

Net OPEB Obligation is reported in the statement of net assets but is not a current
financial resource and therefore is not reported in governmental funds. { 1,181,332)

Some liabilities reported in the statement of net assets do not require the use of
current financial resource and therefore are not reported as labilities in
governmental funds. These activities consist of:

Compensated Absences Payable { 573,932y
Net assets of governmental activities § 14,863,970

The notes to the financial statements are
an integral part of this statement.
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VILI.AGE OF NORRIDGE

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

GOVERNMENTATL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2015

Total
Special Governmental
General Revenue Funds
REVENUES
Taxes 3 6,513,354 ¢ - 5 6,513,354
Licenses and permits 495,282 - 495282
Intergovernmental 6,446,479 564,987 7,011,466
Charges for services 331,272 - 331,272
Fines and forfeitures 359,705 - 359,705
Miscellaneous 101,697 1,974 103,671
TOTAL REVENUES § 14,247,789 & 566,861 § 14,814,750
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government $ 2203179 3 - $ 2,298,179
Public safety 7,828,703 51,636 7,880,339
Highway and streets 1,219,429 1,367,239 2,586,668
Sanitation 1,040,033 - 1,040,033
Village propertics 1,594,328 - 1,594,328
TOTAL EXPENDITURES § 13980,672 3 1418875 8§ 15,399,547
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 3 267,117 (% 351,914) (% 584,797)
Other Financing Sources (Uses}
Transfers In b - b - i -
Transfers Out - - -
3 - 3 - 3 -
Net Change in Fund Balances 3 267,117 (% 851,914) (3 584,797)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,396,950 1,937,928 5,334,878
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 3,664067 § 1,086,014 $ 4,750,081

The notes to the financial statements
an integral part of this statement.
-11-
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VILLAGE QF NORRIDGE

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIT. 30, 2015

Net change in Fund Balances - Total governmenial funds
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not reguire the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds

(Increase) Compensated Absences

(Increase) in Net Pension Obligation

(Increase) in Net OPEB Obligation

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures, while governmental activities report
depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the life of the assets

Capital outlay
Depreciation

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial statements are
an integral part of this statement.
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(§  584,797)
( 30,750)
( 185,779)
(201,348
187,408
( 545393)
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VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PRQPRIETARY FUND

APRIT, 30, 2015

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Inventory

Total Current Assets

Restricted Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Total Restricted Assets

Non~current Assets:
Capital assets

Other capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabiiities
Accounts payable
Loan payable, current portion
Total Current Liabilities

Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets
Depesits
Total Liabilitics Payable from Restricted Assets

Non-current Liabilities
Loans payable, non-current
Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

The notes to the financial statemments are
an integral part of this statement.
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Water Utilities

3 673,294
200,000
213,596

80

4,808

b 1,091,778

8 162,292
3 162,292
5 3,793,372
3 3,793,372
$ 5,047,442
$ 155,131
151,665

S 306,796
3 162,292
$ 162,20
$ 595,442
s 1,064,530
$ 2,936,507
1,046,405

hy 3,982,912




VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES. AND

CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIT 30, 2015

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Water charges
Permits and fees
Other
Total operating revenues

OFERATING EXPENSES
Administration and Maintenance
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

OPERATING (LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income
Interest expense on notes and loans payable
Rental income
Total nonoperating expenses
Increase in net position

Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

The notes to the financial statements are
an integral part of this statement.
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$ 2475137
92,854

13,996

S 2,581.087
$ 2,428,678
221,315

$ 2,649,993
(s £8,006)
$ 788
( 22,162)
109,432

$ 88,038
$ 20,052
3,962,860

$ 3982012




VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
EOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2015

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from Customers and Users
Payroents to Suppliers
Payments to Employees

Net cash provided {used) by operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Proceeds from Illinois EPA loan
Construction of water main improvements
Principal paid on debt
Interest paid on debt
Rental income

Net cash (used) provided by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Investment income received
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Recengciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided {(Used) by Operating Activities
Operating (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
to Net Cash Provided by
{Used in) Operating Activities
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease in Current Assets
Increase {Decrease) in Current Liabilities

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

The notes to the financial statements are
an integral part of this statement.
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Amount
b 2,537.691
( 1,994,636)
{ 408,984}
b 134,071

——— i

$ .
( 353,633)
( 147,441)
( 22,833)
111,634
(s 412,273)
3 788

788

(s 277,414)

1,113,000
b 835,586

© 68,006)

221,315
( 44,295)
25,057

3 134,071




VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
STATEMENT QF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
APRIT 30. 2015

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables:
Interest and dividends
Total current assets

Investments
U.S. Government Obligations
Corporate Stocks
Mutual Funds and Exchange Traded Funds
Municipal Bonds
Total investments

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Held in trust for pension benefits

The notes to the financial statements are
an integral part of this statement.
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Pension
Trust Fund

§ 1,958,452

70,374
5 2,028,866

i=c]

4,746,442
13,520,517
4,201,958
446,165

$ 22,915,082

£ 24943948

i=c]

63,475
63,475

=]

£ 24,880,473




VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
STATEMENT QF CHANGES
IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL, 30. 2015

Pension
Trust Fund
ADDITIONS:
Contributions:
Employer § 1,028,552
Plan members 330,107
Tota! contributions $ 1,358,659
Investment income:
Net appreciation in fair value of investments § 1,345,739
Interest and dividend income 568,274
Total investment income 3 1,514,013
Less investment expenses 145,523
Net investment income 3 1,768,490
Total additions 3 3,127,149
DEDUCTIONS:
Benefits 5 1,835,622
Administrative expenses 22,611
Total deductions $ 1,858,233
Change in net assets $ 1,268,916
Net assets held in trust for pension benefits
Beginning of year 23,611,557
End of year § 242880473

The notes to the financial statements are
an integral part of this statement.
-17-




VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS
APRIT, 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Village of Norridge, Illinois, was incorporated December 4, 1948 and became a home-rule municipality by
referendum on May 1, 1973. The Viliage is a municipal corporation governed by an elected president and six-member
Board of Trustees. The Village provides a broad range of services to citizens, including general government, public
safety, building code enforcement, enginecring, street maintenance, streat lighting, water and sewer utilities, and general
administrative services.

The government-wide financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP}. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and
local governments threugh its pronouncements {Statements and Interpretations). Governments are also required to follow
the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued through November 30, 1989 {when
applicable} that do not conflict with or contradict GASB Pronouncements, Although the Village has the option to apply
FASB pronouncements issued after that date to its business-type activities and enterprise funds, the Viilage has chosen
not to do so. The more significant of the Village’s accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the Village are
described below.

A, REPORTING ENTITY

The Village’s financial reporting entity comprises the following:

Primary Government: Village of Norridge
Blended Component Units: Police Pension Employees Retirement System

In determining the financial reporting entity, the Village complies with the provisions of GASE Statement Na. 14,
“the Financial Reporting Entity,” and includes all component units that have a significant operational or financial
relationship with the Village.

Blended Component Units - Blended component units are separate legal entities that meet the comporient unit criteria
descrihed above and whose goveming body is the same or substantially the same as the Village Board or the
Component unit provides services entirely to the Village. These component unit fiunds are blended into those of the
Village’s by appropriate activity type to compose the primary government presentation,

Blended Component Unit

Pelice Pension Employees Retirement System

The Village's swom police employees participate in the Police Pension Employees Retirement System (PPERS).
PPERS functions for the benefit of these employees and is governed by a five-member pension board. Two members
appointed by the Village’s President, one elected pension beneficiary and two elected police employees constitute
the pension board. The participants are required to contribute a percentage of salary as established by state statute
and the Village is obligated tc fund all remaining PPERS costs based upon actuarial valuations. The State of Hlinois
isauthorized to establish benefit levels and the Village is authorized to approve the actuarial assumptions used in the
determination of contribution levels. Although it is legally separate from the Village, the PPERS is reported as if it
were part of the primary government because its sole purpose is to provide retirement benefits for the Village’s police
employees. The PPERS is reported 2s a pension trust fund.

-18-




VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APRIL 30, 2015

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Govemment-wide and Fund Finagcial Statements

The Village’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the Village as a whole) and fund
financial statements {reporting the Village’s major funds). Both the government-wide and fund financial staternents
categorize primary activities as either govemmental or business type. The Village’s police, highway and street
maintenance and reconstruction, building code enforcement, public i provements, economic development, planning
and zoning, and general administrative services are classified as governmental activities, The Village’s waterworks
and sewerage activities are classified as business-type activities.

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets, both the governmental and business-type activities columns are:
(a) presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b) reperted on a full acorual, economic resource basis, which
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations.

In the govemment-wide financial statements, equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt-Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net
of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or other
borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets,

Restricted net assets—Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by (1) external groups such
as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislations.

Unassigned net assets—All other net assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or “invested in capital
assets; net of related debt.”

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the Village’s functions
and business-type activities (generat government, public safety, public worls, etc.). The fanctions are supported by
general government revenues (sales and use taxes, income taxes, property taxes, intergovernmental revenue, fines,
permits, and charges for services, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including depreciation)
by related program revenues, which include 1) changes to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly
benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment, 2) fines and forfeitures, and 3)
grants and contributions that are restricted to ineeting the operational requirements of a particular function or segment.

The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general revenue (sales and use taxes,
state income tax, property tax, and certain intergovernsmental TEeVenues),

This government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the Village as an entity and the change in the Village’s
net assets resulting from the current year’s activities.

Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the Village are reported in individual fands in the fund financial statements. Each fund
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, reserves,
fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into three major categories: governmental,
proprictary, and fiduciary. The emphasis in fund financial staternents is on the major funds in either the governmental
or business-type activities categories.
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VILLAGE QF NORRIDGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APRIL 30. 2015

1. SUMMARY CF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION {Continued)

Non-major funds by category are summarized into a single column. GASE Staterment No, 34 set forth minimum
criteria (percentage of assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the
governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds. The non-major funds are combined
it a column in the fund financial statements. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the
Village or meets the following criteria:

Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund
arc at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for al} funds of that category or type; and

Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund
are at least 5 percent of the corresponding tatal for all governmental and enterprise finds combined.

The various funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements. The following fund types
are used by the Village:

Governmental Funds

The focus of governmental funds’ measurement {in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial position
and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income.
The following is a description of the governmental funds of the Village:

General Fund

This is the Viilage’s primary operating fund. It is used to account for all financial resources except for those required
te be accounted for in another fund. The General Fund is a major fund.

Special Revenue Funds

This type of fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes. The Village maintains one major specizl revenue fund, the Motor Fuel Tax
Fund, and one non-major special revenue fund, The Motor Fuel Tax Fund accounts for the motor fuel taxes received
from the State of Iilinois and expenditures that are legally restricted for specified purposes.

Proprietary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon detcrmination of operating income, changes in net assets,
financial position, and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the proprietary finds of the Village:

Enterprise Funds

Enterprise funds are required to account for operations for which a fee is charged to external users for goods or
services and the activity is (a) financed with debt that is solely secured by a pledge of the net tevenues, (b} has third
party requirements that the cost of providing services, including capita} costs, be recovered with fees and charges,
or {¢) establishes fees and charges based on a pricing palicy designed to recover similar costs. The Village maintains
on major proprietary fund, the Water Fund, which accounts for the activities of the water and sewer operations. The
Village aperates the water distribution and sanitary sewer system.
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YILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS
APRIL 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)

Fiduciary Funds
This type of fund is used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity by the Village for others and therefore
are not available to support Village programs. The reporting focus is on net assets and changes in net assets and is

reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds.

Pension Trust Funds

Pension Trust funds are used to account for assets held in a trustee capacity by the Village for pension benefit
payments. The Pelice Pension Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources to pay retirement and other related
bexnefits for swomn members of the Village’s police force,

. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Measurement focus is a term used to describe “which” transactions are recorded within the various financial statements,
Basis of accounting refers to “when” transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Measurement Focus
On the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, both governmental and business-
like activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined below.

In the fund financial statements, the “current financial resources” measurement focus or the “economic resources”
measurement focus is used as appropriate.

All governmental funds utilize a “current financial resources’ measurement focus. Only current financial assets and
liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements present sources and uses of
available spendable financial resources during a given period. These funds use fund balance as their measure of
available spendable financial resources at the end of the period.

All proprietary and pension trust funds utilize an “economic resources” measurement focus. The accounting
objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net assets, financial
position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilitics (whether current or noncurrent} essociated with their activities are
reported. Proprietary and pension trust fund equity is classified as net assets,

Basis of Accounting
In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities, both governmental and business-like

activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are
recognized when camed and expenses arc recorded when the liability is incurred or economic assetused. Revenues,
expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized
when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when “measurable and available.”
Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Awvailable means collectible within the
current period or within sixty days after year-end. A sixty day availability period is used for revenue recognition for
governmental fund revenues. The Village’s property taxes are levied for the Police Pension Fund and are deposited
directly in the Pension Fund’s checking account. The property taxes are not recognized until received, Expenditures
(inciuding capital outlay} are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for general obligation bond
principal and interest which are recognized when due.
21-
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YILLAGE QF NORRIDGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APRIL 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Continued)

In applying the susceptible to acerual concept under the modified accrual basis, those revenues susceptible to acerual
are property taxes, sales and use taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, interest revenue, and charges for services. All other
Tevenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in cash.

All proprietary and pension trust funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the lability is incurred or economic asset used.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items, Operating revenues and
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proptietary fund’s principal ongoing operations, The principal operating revenues of the Village’s enterprise funds
are charges to customers for sales and services. The Village also recognizes as operating revenue the portion of tap
fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system. Operating expenses for enterprise funds
include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
expenscs not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1. Deposits and Investinents

The Village’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cask on hand, demand deposits and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition,

States statutes authorize the Village to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, commercial paper, corporate
bonds, repurchase agreements and the State Treasurer’s Investment Pool.

Investments are stated at cost or amortized cost, except for investments, in the Police Pension Trust Fund and the
deferred compensation agency fund, which are reported at market value.

2. Receivables and Payables

Transactions between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end ofthe
fiscal year are referred to as either “interfund receivables/payables” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or
“advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances
between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds.”

3. Inventories and Prepaid ltems

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. Inventory in the Enterprise Fund consists of
expendable supplies held for consemption. The cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time individual inventory
items are purchased.
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VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APRIL, 30, 2015

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

D. ASSETS. LIABILTTIES AND EQUITY (Continued)

4. Restricted Assets

General Fund - Amcunts listed as restricted assets under the General Fund represent deposits made by contractors
to the Village. These deposits are held by the Village to ensure that the contractors repair any damage domne to
Village streets.

Enterprise Fund - Amounts listed as restricted assets represent commercial customer deposits made when water
service is set up.

3. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g.roads, sidewalks, street lights,
and similar items) are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the govermmernt-
wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Village as assets with an initial cost of at least $1 0,000
and an estimated useful life in excess of three years, Capital assets zre recorded at historical cost or estimated
historical cost if purchased or constructed, Donated assets are recorded at estimated fair market value as of the date
of the donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value or capacity of the asset or materially extend
assets lives are not capitalized.

Major cutlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.

Depreciation on exhaustible assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement of Activities with
accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Assets. A composite depreciation rate is used for
infrastructure assets. Depreciation on the remaining capita) assets is provided on the straightline basis over the
following estimated useful lives:

Buildings 25-50 years
Improvements other than Buildings 15-50 years
Water Distribution System 40 years
Sewer Collection System 40 years
Machinery and Equipment 3-10 years
Vehicles 3-15 years
Infrastructure 20-80 years

6. Compensated Absences

It is the Village’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay benefits. No
lability is reported for unpaid accumulated sick leave. Vacation pay is acerued when incurred in proprictary funds
and reported as a fund liability. Vacation pay that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial
resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund Hability of the governmental fund that will pay it.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. ASSETS. LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (Continued)

7. Long-term Cbligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and propristary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term
debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-
type activities, or proprietary fund type statements of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance
costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest rate method. Bonds payable
are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges
and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the furd financial statements, governmenta! fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources
while discounts on debtissuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from
the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

8. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with gererally accepted accountimg principles requires
management to make estimates that affect amounts reported in the financial statements during the reporting period.

Actual results could differ from such estimates.

2. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The Viliage follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

1. Prior to July 31, the President submits to the Board of Trustees a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year
commencing the prier May 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.,

2. Public hearings are conducted at the Vijlage Hall to obtain taxpayer comments.
3. Prior to July 31, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance.
4. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the General Fund,
Formal budgetary integration is not employed for Debt Service Funds because effactive budgetary control is

alternatively achieved through general obligation bond indenture provisions.

5. Budgets for the General Fund are adopted and monitored throughout the year on a cash basis,
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VILLAGE QF NORRIDGE
NOTES TO FINANCTIATL STATEMENTS
APRIL 30,2015

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

A, DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The cash and investments are classified into deposits, investments, and other, based upon their nature, Within each
classification, the balances are further categorized, if required, by the risk element assumed, as described below.

1. Cash

The carrying amount of cash, of the Village, excluding the Pension Trust Fund, was $2,681,779 at April 30, 2015,
while the bank balances were $2,854,067. As of Aprl 30, 2015, the bank balances in excess of Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance limits were collateralized with securities of the U.S. governrment either held
in the Village's name by the pledging financial institution or collateralized with securities held in the name of the
pledging financial institution.

At April 30, 2015, the Pension Trust Fund’s carrying amount of cash was §1 »238,492 and bank balances of cash were
$1,941,099. The FDIC insures bark balances up to $250,000. As of April 30, 2015, the bank balances in excess of
FDIC insurance limits were collateralized with securities of the U.S. government either held in the Village’s name
by the pledging financial institution, collateralized with securities held in the name of the pledging financial institution
or otherwise insured.

2. Certificates of Deposit

Certificate of deposit, for the Village, amounted to $2,176,537 at April 30, 2015. The certificate of deposit balances
in excess of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance limits were collateralized with securities of the
U.S. government gither held in the Village's name by pledging financial institution or collateralized with securities
held in the name of the pledging financial institution,

3. Custodial Credit Risk
For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk thar, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the Village will
not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.

The Village is fully collateralized as of April 30, 2015,

4. Concentration of Credit Rislc

The Village places no limit on the amount the Village may invest in any one issuer.

2, PENSION TRUST FUNTYS INVESTMENTS

The deposits and investments of the Pension Trust Fund are held separately from those of other Village’s funds and
are invested by the Pension Trust Fund board. State statutes authorize the Pension Trust Fund to make deposits/invest
In interest-bearing direct obligations of the United States of America: obligations that are fully guaranteed or insured
as to payment of principal and interest by the United States of America; bonds, notes, debentures or similar
obligations of agencies of the United States of America; savings accounts or certificates of depositissued by federally
charted banks or savings and loan associatiens chartered by the United States of America or by the State of Iilinois,
to the extent that the deposits are insured by agencies or instrumentalities of the federal government; interest-bearing
bonds of the State of lilinois; pooled interest-bearing accounts managed by the Illinois Public Treasurer’s Investment
Pool in accordance with the Deposit of State Moneys Act, or by banks, their subsidiaries, or holding coinpanies, in
accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois; bonds or tax anticipation warrants of any county, township, or
municipal corporation of the State of Illinois; direct obligations of the State of Israel: money market mutual funds
managed by investment companies that are registered under the Federal Investment Company Act of 1940 and the
Illinois Securities Law of 1953 and are diversified, open-ended management investment companies, provided the
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3. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued)

A. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

2. PENSION TRUST FUND'S INVESTMENTS (Continued)

portfolio of the money market mutual fund is limited to specified restrictions; general accounts of life insurance; and
pension funds that are not to exceed 10% of the pension fund’s net assets. In addition, pension funds with net assets
of at least §5 million that have appointed an investment advisor may through that investment advisor invest a portion
of ifs assets in common and preferred stocks up to 40% of the net assets of the pension fund as stated in its most
current Department of Insurance annual report, with an additional 10% (maximum) allowed to be invested in equities
through a mutua} fund or separate account of a life insurance company.

At year end, the Pension Trust Fund had the following investments and maturities using the segmented time
methodology.

Investment Maturities
Less than One to Sixto Ten  Greater Than
Investment Type Fair Value One Year Five Years Years Ten Years
.S, Investment Securities $ 2,485,756 § 305,976 § 2, 179,780 § - 3 -
Federal Farm Credit Bank 616,394 507,705 108,689 - -
Federal Home Loan Bank 787,026 203,330 583,696 - -
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corperaticn 318,666 - 318,666 - -
FNMA 421,000 203,822 217,178 - -
Tennessee Valley Authority 105,353 50,266 55,087 - -
GNMA 12,247 - 550 3,213 8,484
Municipal Bonds 446,165 125,827 216,161 104,177 -
Total § 5,192,607 §1,396,926 § 3,679.807 § 107,390 § 8,484
Investments Not Subject to Interest Rate Risk:
Corporate Stocks 13,520,517
Mutual Funds and Exchange Traded Funds 4,201,958
Total Investments $22,915,082

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. The
Pension Trust Fund does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates,

Credit Risk

The Pension Trust Fund investment policy requires that the Board take into account several factors influencing the
Fund’s ability to withstand shott and intermediate-term fluctuations in the value of the Fund’s investments, Among
these are the Fund’s actuarial position, limited near-term liquidity requirements, and balance of contributions and
disbursements, The policy also recognizes a prudent level of risk must be assumed in order to achieve the Fund’s
longer-term investment objectives.

Also, one of the U.S. Treasury Department’s objectives for conversatorships is to protect bondholders. As such,
declines in fair value below cost for investments in Fannie Mae bonds (that is, debt securities) may be treated as
temporary. At the end the Fund’s intent is to hold the bonds until they recover.
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DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued)

A. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

2. PENSION TRUST FUND’S INVESTMENTS (Centinued)
Credit Risk (Continued)

Credit ratings for the Pension Trust Fund’s investments in debt securities at April 30, 2015 {investments in U.8.
Treasuries are not considered to have credit risk) are as follows:

Percentage of Percentage of
Investment Type Credit Ratings Tnvestment Total Investments
U.S. Investment Securifies AAA 100% 11%
Federal Farm Credit Bank AAA 100% 3%
Federal Home Loan Bank AAA 100% 3%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp AAN 100% 1%
FNMA AAA 100% 2%
Tennessee Valley Authority AAA 100% 1%
GNMA not available 100% 0%
Municipal Bonds AAA-A 100% 2%
Custodial Credit Risk

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the Pension
Trust Fund will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession
of an outside party. The Pension Trust Fund does not have a formal investment pelicy for reducing custodial credit
risk. As listed above, more than 3 percent of the Pension Trust Fund’s investments are in U.S. Investment Securities,
Corporate Stocks and mutual funds.

Concentration of Credit Risk

This is the risk of loss attributed to the mzgnitude of the Pension Trust Fund’s investment in a single issuer. The
Pension Trust Fund does not have a formal written policy on the risk of loss attributed to the investment of a single
issuer. The Pension Trust Fund had investments that were covered by SIPC insurance as of April 30, 2015,

B. PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes are recognized when they are received. The 2014 property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on J. anuary
1,2014. They were levied in December, 2014 by passage of a tax levy ordinance. Tax bills are prepared by the county
and issued on or about February 1, 2015 and are due in two installments, on March 1, 2015 and on August 1,2015. The
county collects such taxes and remits them periodically,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APRIL 30, 2015

3. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROQUPS {Continued)

C. CAPITATL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for governmental activities for the year ended April 30, 2015 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances
Land 5 1,310,667 3§ - 3 - § 1,310,687
Depreciable capital assets: :
Buildings 6,969,065 - - 6,569,065
Equipment 4,073,716 187,408 112,333 4,148,791
Infrastructure 11,733,189 - - 11,733,189
Total Capital Assets 5 24,086,637 § 187408 & 112333 & 24,161,712
Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings S 2,043,745 3 139,381 § - 5 2,183,126
Equipment 3,807,431 133,464 112,333 3,828,562
Infrastructure 5.303,469 272,548 - 5.576.017
Total accumulated depreciation B 11154645 § 545393 % 112,333 § 11.587.703
Governmental activities capital assets, net § 12831992 (8 357,985) % - $ 12,574,007

Depreciation expense was charged to the following functions in the Statement of Activities:

General government
Public safety
Public works - Street Department
Village properties
Net

$ 69,690
158,512
177,191
140,000

3 545,393

A summary of proprietary fund type property, plant, and equipment at April 30, 2015 follows:

Combined waterworks and sewerage system

Machinery and equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Water meters

Total

Less: Accumulated depreciation
Net
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VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS
APRIL 30. 2015

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued)

D. LONG-TERM DEBT

Enterprse Fund Long-Term Debt - Cn April 25, 2003 the Village entered into a loan agreement with the Illincis
Environmental Protection Agency through the State’s Illinois Public Water Supply Loan Program. The loan proceeds
are being used to upgrade the current water meter system including the replacement of existing water meters and the
instaliation of new remote registers and a new meter reading system.

The Village was approved to borrow up to $1,952,667 with an annual interest rate of 2.905%. Theloan term is 15 vears
with semiannual payments starting upon the completion of the project. The Village borrowed a total of $1,785,376.

On August 22, 2012, the Village Board authorized a loan agreement with the Illinois Environmental Pratection Agency
through the State’s Itlinois Public Water Supply Loan Program. The ioan proceeds are being used to upgrade the water
supply system.

The Village was approved to borrow up t0 $526,627 with an 2nnual interest rate 02.295%. The loan term is 20 years
with semiannual payments starting on January 23, 2014. The Village borrowed a total of$485,197. The State of llinois

forgave $131,657 of the loan amount pursuant to the principal forgiveness provisions contained in the Loan Rules.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the Illincis EPA loan are as follows:

2003 Illinois EPA 2012 Illinois EPA
Water Supply Loan Water Supply Loan Total
Year Ending
April 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

2016 5 136,598 & 11,086 § 15,067 § 7,524 8 151,665 § 18,610
2017 140,595 7,089 15,415 7,176 156,010 14,265
2018 138,340 2,875 15,771 6,820 154,111 9,795
2019 - - 16,135 6,456 16,135 6,456
2020 - - 16,507 6,083 16,507 6,083
2021 - - 16,888 5,703 16,838 5,703
2022 - - 17,278 5,313 17,278 5,313
2023 “ - 17,677 4914 17,677 4,914
2024 - - 18,085 4,506 18,085 4,506
2025 - - 18,502 4,089 18,502 4,089
2026 - - 18,929 3,662 18,929 3,662
2027 - - 19,366 3,224 19,366 3,224
2028 - - 19,813 2,778 19,813 2,778
2029 - - 20,271 2,320 20,271 2320
2030 - - 20,738 1,852 20,738 1,852
2031 . - 21,217 1,374 21,217 1,374
2032 - - 21,707 884 21,707 384
2033 - - 22,208 383 22,208 383
2034 - - - - - _

b 413,533 § 21.150 § 331574 § 75061 3 747,107 § 96.211
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3. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS {Continued)

D, LONG-TERM DEBT (Contitued)

Summary - The following is a summary of long-term debt fransactions of the Village for the year ended April 30, 2015:

Balance Balance Amount due
4/30/2014 Additions Deletions 4/30/2015 in One Year
Govemmmental Activities;
Compensated Absences 3 543,182 § 161,699 3 130,949 § 573,932 3 247782
Net Pension Obligation 519,075 185,779 - 704,854 -
Qther Postemployment
Benefit Obligations 979,984 201,348 - 1,181,332 -
$ 2,042,241 $ 548,826 § 130,949 § 2460118 $ 247782
Enterprise Fund
Tilinois EPA Loan - 2003 b 548,247 % - $ 132714 % 415,533 5 136,598
Iinois EPA Loan - 2012 346,301 - 14,727 331,574 15,067

h 894,548 % - P 147441 % 747,107 3 151,665

5293678 § 548826 § 278390 § 3207225 § 399,447

4, QTHER INFORMATION

A RISK MANAGEMENT

The Village is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction cf assets; errors and
omissions; and natural disasters for which the povernment carries insurance. There has been no significant decrease in
the insurance coverage over the past year.

B. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Village is a defendant in various lawsuits, The ultimate resolution of these matters is not ascertainable at this time,
No provision has been made in the financial statements related to these claims,

C.EMPLOYEERETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PLANS

Ilinois Municipal Retirement Fund
A. Plan Description

The Village’s defined benefit pension plan for Regular employees provides retirement and disability benefits, post
retirement increases, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. The plan is affiliated with the Illinois
Municipal Retirerment Fund (IMRF), an agent multiple-employer plan, Benefit provisions are established by statute
and may cnly be changed by the General Assembly of the State of Iilinois. IMRF issues a publicly available financial
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That reportniay be obtained on-line
at www.imrf.org.
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QTHER INFORMATION {Continued)

C. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PLANS (Continued)

Hlineis Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

B. Funding Policy

As set by statute, Regular plan members are required to contribute 4,50% of their annual covered salary. The statutes
requires employers to contribute the amount necessary, in addition to member contributions, to finance the retirement
coverage of its own employees. The employer contribution rate for calendar year 2314 used by the employer was
11.66 percent of annual covered payroll. The employer annual required contribution rate for calendar year 2013 was
11.72 percent. The Village also contributes for disability benefits, death benefits and supplemental retirement benefits,
all of which are pooled at the IMRF level. Contribution rates for disability and death benefits are set by the IMRF
Board of Trustees, while the supplemental retirement benefits rate is set by statute.

C. Annual Pension Cost

For 2014, the Village’s actual contributions for pension cost for the Regular plan were $361,659. Its required
contributicn for calendar year 2013 was $360,493.

Three-Year Trend Information for the Regular Plan

Annual Pension Cost Percentage of APC Net Pension

Actual Valuation Date (APC) Contributed Obligation
4/30/15 3 360,053 100% (% 23,442 )
4/30/14 361,659 100% ( 23,002 )
4/30/13 365,344 88% ( 22,544 )

The required contribution for 2014 was determined as part of the December 31, 2012, actuarial valuation using the
entry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions at December 31, 2012, included (a) 7.5 percent
investment rate of return (net of administrative and direct investment expenses), (b) projected salary increases of
4.00% a vear, attributable to inflation, {¢) additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.4% to 10% per year
depending on age and service, attributable to seniority/merit, and {d} post retirement benefit increases 0f 3% annually.
The actuarial value of your regular plan assets was determined using techniques that spread the effects of short-term
volatility in the market value of investments over a five-year period with a 20% comridor between the actuarial and
market value of assets. The employer regular plan’s unfunded actnarial accrued liability at December 31, 2012 is
being amortized as 2 level percentage of projected payroll on an open 29-year basis.

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of December 31, 2014, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the Regular
plan was 80.28 percent funded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $9,273,503 and the actnacial value of
assets was $7,445,769, resulting in an underfunded actuarial accrued lizbility (UAALY} of $1,827,734. The covered
payroli for calendar year 2014 (annual peyroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $3,130,441 and the ratic
of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 58 percent,

The schedule of funding progress, presented as R8I following the notes to the financial statements, preseats muitiyear

trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets in increasing or decreasing over time relative to the
actuarial accrued liability for benefits.
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OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

C. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PTLANS (Continved)

Police Pension Plan

A. Plan Degcription

The Police Pension Plan is a single-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers all sworn police personnel.
Although this is a singie-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer contribution ievels
are governed by Ilinois Compiled Statutes (40 IL.CS 5/3-1) and may be amended only by the Illinois legislature. There
are currently 36 members contributing to the Plan and 29 retirees or beneficiaries receiving benefits, and 1 deferred
retirees entitled to future benefits. The Pension Plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability
benefits,

The following is a summary of the Village of Norridge Police Pension Plan as provided for in Illinois Compiled
Statues (ILCSY:

The Police Pension Plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits. Tier 1 employees (those
hired prior to January 1, 2011) attaining the age of 50 or older with 20 or more years of ¢reditable service are entitled
to receive an annual retirement benefit equal to one-half of the salary attached to the rank held on the last day of
service, or for onle year prior to the [ast day, whichever is greater, The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.50% of
such salary for each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximurn of 75.00% of such salary.
Employees with at least eight years but less than 20 years of credited service may retire at or after age 60 and receive
areduced benefit. The monthly benefit of a police officer who retired with 20 or more years of service after January
1, 1977 shali be increased annualty, following the first anniversary date of retirement and be paid upon reaching the
age of at least 55 years, by 3.00% of the original pension and 3.00% compounded annually thereafter.

Tier 2 employees (those hired on or after January 1, 2011) attaining the age of 55 or older with ten or more years of
creditable service are entitled to receive an annual retirement benefit equal to the average monthly salary obtained by
dividing the total salary of the police officer during the 96 consecutive months of service within the last 120 months
of service in which the total salary was the highest by the number of months of service in that period. Police officers’
salary for pension purposes is capped at $106,800, plus the lesser of Y2 of the anmual change in the Consumer Price
Index or 3.00% compounded. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.50% of such salary for each additional year
of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum of 75.00% of such salary. Employees with at least ten vears may
retive at or after age 50 and receive a reduced benefit (i.e., %% for each month under 55). The monthly benefit of a
Tier 2 police officer shall be increased annualty at age 60 on the January [® after the police officer retires, or the first
anniversary of the pension starting date, whichever is later. Noncompounding increases occur annually, each January
thereafter. The increase is the lesser of 3.00% or % of the change in the Consumer Price Index for the proceeding
calendar year.

B. Funding Policy

Covered employges are required to contribute 9.91% of their base salary to the Police Pension Plan, If an employee
leaves covered employment with less than 20 years of service, accumulated employee contributions may be refunded
without accumulated interest, or transferred to a new police pension fund with another municipality, The Village is
required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to finance the plan, including administrative costs, as
actuarially determined by an enrolled actuary. By the year 2040 the Village’s contributions must accurnulate to the
point where the past service cost for the Police Pension Plan is 90% funded.
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4, OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

C, EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PLANS (Continued)

Pclice Pension Plan (Continued)

C. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Plan Asset Matters

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Employee and employer contributions
are recognized as revenues in the period in which employee services are performed. Benefits and refunds are
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan.

Method Used to Value Investments

Investments are reported at fair value. Short-term investments are reported at cost, which approximates fair value.
Securities traded on a national exchange are valued at the last reported sales price. Investments that do not have an
established market are reported at estimated fair value.

Significant Investments
Investments that represent 5% or more of net assets available for benefits are:

Mutual Funds and Exchange Traded Funds
American Funds
Furopacific Growth Fund Class A B 1,691,729

Related Party Transactions
There are no securities of the employer ot any other related parties included in the plan.

D. Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation

The pension liability for the Police Pension Plan as of April 30, 2014 is as follows:

Police Pension

Plan
Annual Required Contribution b 1,090,581
Interest on Net Pension Obligation 37,545
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution ( 23,604)
Annual Pension Cost 1,104,522
Actual Contribution 918,703
Increase in the NPO 186,219
NPO - Beginning of Year 342,077
NPO - End of Year § 722296
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OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

D. OQTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

A. Plan Description

In addition to providing the pension benefits described, the Village provides post-employment health care insurance
benefits (OPEB) for its eligible retired employees through the Village group health insurance plan, which covers both
active and retired members. The benefits, benefit levels, employee contributions and employer contributions are governed
by the Viilage and can be amended by the Village through its personnel mannal and union contract. The plan is not
accounted for as a trust fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been established to account for the plan. The Plan does
not issue a separatereport. The activity of the planis reported in the Village’s governmental and business-type activities.

The Village provides pre Medicare post-employment health insurance to retirees, their spouses, and dependents who
were cnrolled in one of the Viliage’s healthcare plans at the time of the employees’ retirement.

B. Funding Policy

The Village contributes 75 percent of the cost of current-year HMO premiums for efigible retired plan members. The
retires is responsible for 100% of the cost of any spouse and/or dependent coverage.

C. Annunal OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The Village’s anmal other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required
contribution of the employer (ARC). The Village has elected to calculate the ARC and related information using the
elternative measurement method permitted by GASB Statement 45 for employers in plans with fewer than cne hundred
total plan members. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover
normal cost each year and to amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) overa period nat to exceed
thirty years. The following tables shows the companents of the Village's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount
gctually contributed to the plan, and changes in the Village’s net OPEB obligation to the Retiree Health Plan:

Annual required contribution ¥ 308,796
Interest on net OPEB obligation 39,198
Adjustment to annual required contribution { 12,666)
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 3 315,329
Contributions made { 113,981}
Increase in net OPEB obligation b 201,348
Net OPEB obligation-beginning of year 979,984
Net OPEB obligation-end of year $ 1181332

The Village’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of anmal OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net OPEB
obligaticn for fiscal year 2015 and the two preceding fiscal years were as follows:

Percentage of Annual
Fiscal Year Ended Annual OPEB Cost QPEB Cost Contributed Net OPEB Obligation
4/30/13 h 291,470 34,7 3 767,222
4/30/14 313,911 322 §79,984
4/30/15 315,329 36.2 1,181,332
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QOTHER INFORMATION (Contirued)

D. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

D, Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of April 30, 2013, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $3,538,349, all of which was unfunded. The
covered payroll {annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $6,067,071, and the ratio of the
unfunded actuarial zccrued liability to the covered payroll was 58.3 percent.

The projection of future benefit payments for an ongoing plan involves estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples mclude assumptions about
future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the
plan and the annual reguired contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The sohedule of funding progress,
presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear
trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the
actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan
(the plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and inciude the types of benefits provided at the time of
each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that
point. The methods and assumnptions used inciude technigues that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of
the calculations.

T the April 30, 2015 actuarial valuation, the entry age actuarial cost method was used. The actuarial assumptions
included a 4.0% investment rate of return and an initial healthcare trend rate of 8.0% with an ultimate healthcare
inflation rate of 6.0%, a 3.0% price inflation assumption, a 4.0% wage inflation assumption. The actuarial value of
assets was not determined as the Village has not advance funded its obligation. The plan’s unfunded actuarial accrued
liability is being amortized as level percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The remaining amortization
period at April 30, 2015 was 28 years.
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VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

ILLINOLS MUNICTPAL RETIREMENT FUNTD
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2013

Actuarial

Accrued
Actuarial  Actuarial Liability Unfunded UAATL asa
Valvation  Value of (AAL) Entry AAL Funded Covered Percentage of

Date Assets Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Covered Payrell

12/31/2008 $ 6,105,608 § 6,818,745 % 713,137 §9.54% 5 2,855,500 24.97%
12/31/2009 5,462,205 6,457,868 995,663 84,58 2,951,168 33.74
12/31/2010 5,714,402 7,179,134 1,464,732 79.60 2,823 230 50.11
12/31/2G11 5,913,051 7,632,408 1,719,357 77.47 3,063,947 56.12
12/31/2012 6,319,562 8,091,766 1,772,204 78.10 3,168,594 55.93
12/31/2013 6,872,461 8,427,525 1,555,064 81.55 3,102,129 50.13
12/31/2014 7,445,769 8,273,503 1,827,734 80.29 3,130,441 58.39

OCn a market valtue basis, the actuarial value of assets as of December 31, 2014 is 8,637,817, Cn a market basis, the funded
ratio would be 93.15%.

The actuarial value of assets and accrued liability cover active and inactive members who have service credit with the Vitlage
of Nomridge. They do not include amounts for retirees. The actuarial accrued liability for retirees is 100% funded.
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VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
POLICE PENSION FUND
FOR THE FISCATL YEAR ENDED APRTE 30, 2015

Actuarial

Accrued UAAL asa
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Percentage of
Valuation Value of {AAL)-Entry  Unfunded AAL Covered Covered

Date Assets Age (UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll Payroll

4/30/2008 16,701,458 § 28,142,477 § 11,441,019 59.35% F 2,848,065 401.71%
4/30/2009 15,599,239 29,666,577 14,067,738 52.58 2,832,909 406.58
4/30/2010 17,862,864 31,153,234 13,290,370 57.34 2,767,453 480.24
4/30/2011 15,535,900 32,546,049 13,010,149 60.03 2,837,362 458.53
4/30/2012 20,581,303 34,643,079 14,061,776 59.41 3,037,490 462.94
4/30/2013 22,080,843 36,417,232 14,336,389 60.63 3,221,942 444,96
4/30/2014 23,611,558 37,900,388 14,288,830 62.30 3,342,874 427 44
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VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT BENEFITS PLAN
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2015

Actuarial

Accrued UAAL asa
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Annual Percentage of
Valuation Value of (AAL) -Entry  Unfunded AAT Covered Covered

Date Assets Age (UAAL} Funded Ratio Payroll Payroll

4/30/2009 NaA 5 NA 5 NaA NA % 3 NA NA %
4/30/2010 - 3,535,820 3,535,820 - 5,121,368 65.04
4/30/2011 NA NA NA NA NA NA
4/30/2012 NA NA NA NA NA NA
4/30/2013 NA 3,538,349 3,538,349 NA 6,067,071 58.30
4/30/2014 NA NA NA NA NA NA
4/30/2015 NA NA NA NA Na NaA

The Village implemented GASE Staternent No, 45 for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2010, Information for pricr years is
not available. The Village is required to have the actuarial valuation performed triennially.

NA - Not available.
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VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
TLLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETTREMENT FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2015

Annual Required

Fiscal Year Employer Contribution Contribution Percent Contributed
4/30/2009 3 235008 % 235,008 100.00 %
4{30/2010 236,093 236,093 100.00
4/30/2011 270,310 277,486 97.41
4/3(/2012 308,677 329,036 93.81
4/30/2013 415,574 364,752 113.93
4/30/2014 362,117 362,117 100.00
4/30/2015 360,493 360,453 100.00
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VILLAGE QF NORRIDGE

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

POLICE PENSTION FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED APRIL. 30, 2015

Annual Required

Fiscal Year Employer Contribution Contribution Percent Contributed
4/30/2008 5 480,000 % NA NA %
4/30/2009 480,000 594,760 80.70
4/30/2010 540,000 1,102,882 4896
4/30/2011 805,245 1,093,162 73.66
4/30/2012 1,457,015 853,676 152,78
4/30/2013 1,104,540 1,023,355 107.93
4/30/2014 918,703 1,090,581 84.24

NA - Not available.
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VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
QOTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN

FOR THE FISCAT YEAR ENDED APRIT, 30. 2015

Annual Required
Fiscal Year Employer Contribution Contribution Percent Contributed
4/30/2009 $ NA § NaA NAY
4/30/2010 101,148 205,888 34.18
4/30/2011 101,149 287,624 35.17
4/30/2012 101,148 287,624 35.17
4/30/2013 101,149 287,624 35.17
4/30/2014 101,149 308,796 32.76
4/30/2015 113,981 308,796 36.91

The Village implemented GASB Statement No. 45 for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2010. Infermation for prior years is
not available.

NA - Not available.
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VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND

YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2015

Budgetary fund balance, May 1, 2014

Resources (inflows):
Sales Tax
Home Rule Sales Tax
Real Estate Tax Levy
State Income Tax
Fines and forfeitures
Licenses and permits
Gas Tax
Amusgement Tax
State Use Tax
Wireless Tax
Other Intergovernmental
Investment Income
Franchise fees
Charges for services
Miscellaneous
Transfers from other funds

Amounts available for appropriation

Charges to appropriations (outflows):

General government

Public safety:
Police

Public works:
Public works/Street Department
Garbage/recycling

Village propetties

Total charges to appropriations

Budgetary fund balance, April 30, 2015

Reconciliation of Budgetary (Cash Basis) and GAAP fund balance:

Budgetary Fund Balance, Cash basis

Revenue accruals
Expenditure accruals

Budgetary Fund Balance, GAAP basis

Variance with

Budget Final Budget
Positive
Qriginal Final Actual (Negative)
§ 2522900 $§ 2522900 § 33965850 § 874,050
4,400,000 4,400,000 4,439,786 39,786
4,700,000 4,700,000 4,734,267 34,267
1,044,000 1,044,000 1,028,552 15,448)
1,300,000 1,300,000 1,415,020 115,020
425,000 425,000 369,885 55,115)
590,000 590,000 445282 144,718)
250,000 250,000 227,766 22,234)
100,000 100,000 128,682 28,683
250,000 250,000 280,613 30,613
475,000 475,000 403,342 71,658)
685,000 685,000 285,170 399,830}
10,000 10,000 7,642 2,358)
140,000 140,000 162,985 22,985
185,000 185,000 170,945 14,055}
50,000 50,000 93,491 43,491
$ 17,126500 § 17,126900 § 17590384 % 463,484
$ 2,648,154 § 2,648,154 § 22883567 3 356,587
8,285,041 8,289,041 7,837,247 451,764
2,048,900 2,048,500 1,237,189 311,711
1,135,000 1,135,000 1,040,033 04,967
2,048,245 2,048,245 1,546,619 501,626
$ 16,169340 § 16,165,340 § 13646655 § 2,219,685
$ 957,560 & 957,560 8 3,640,729 § 2,683,169

$ 3,640,729

54,301

{ 30,963)

$ 3,684,067
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VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE

ASSESSED VALUATIONS, RATES. EXTENSIONS, COLL ECTIONS

Assessed Valuation
Tax Rate per 5100
Tax Extension
Collections

Percentage Collection

Assessed Valuation
Tax Rate per $100
Tax Extension
Collections

Percentage Collection

Levy Year

2014 2013

3 411,423,156 § 398,787,745

0.262 0.257
1,077,929 1,028,872
532,860 1,016,082
49.43%, 98.76%
2011 2010

3 514,875,459 3 570,866,979

0.215 0.199
1,127,577 1,136,025
1,100,774 1,124,989

97.62% 99.03%

43-

2012
$474,939,283
0.207
983,124
968,829

S8.55%

2008
$605,623,730
0.092
537,174
543,616

97.57%




REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday, October 14, 2015

Village of Norridge
.d 4000 N. Olcott Avenue
g | NOTT1 ge Norridge, IL 60706
6:30 P.M.

| - Meeting called to order by the President.
Il - Rollcall.

[l - Declaration of Quorum.

IV - Pledge of Allegiance.

V - Motion to approve and adopt the minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 23,
2015 as presented and published and that they be made part of the record hereof.

VI - President’s Report.
(a) In honor of Breast Cancer Awareness Month, Village President James Chmura will
honor Village employees Lee Ferraris, Kathy Tomaszewski and Rosanne Radicke,
recent breast cancer survivors.

VIl - Committee Reports/Discussion and Action Items:

1. FINANCE, LICENSES & CONTRACTS, Trustee Gregm’io:
A. Discussion:
(@)
B. Action ltems:

(a) Accept ACH Transaction Report from the lllinois Department of Revenue, dated
September 12, 2015, in the amount of $153,054.52 for the Village’s share of
Income Tax.

(b) Accept ACH Transaction Report from the lllinois Department of Revenue, dated
September 12, 2015, in the amount of $435,807.14 for the Village’s share of Sales
Tax.

(c) Accept ACH Transaction Report from the lllinois Department of Revenue, dated
September 12, 2015, in the amount of $412,359.78 for the Village’s share of Home
Rule Sales Tax.

(d) Accept ACH Transaction Report from the lllinois Department of Revenue, dated
September 17, 2015, in the amount of $32,478.25 for the Village’s share of

AGENDA, October 14, 2015 Page 1 of 5



Telecommunications Tax.

(e) Accept ACH Transaction Report from the lllinois Department of Revenue, dated
September 26, 2015, in the amount of $88,820.35 for the Village’s share of Income
Tax.

(f) Accept General Fund, Motor Fuel Tax Fund and Wireless 911 Fund Financial
Report for the month ending August 31, 2015, as published, copy to be attached
and made a part of the record hereof.

(g) Accept the General Fund Accounts Payable Check Register for the month of
September, 2015, as published and copy to be attached and made part of the
record hereof.

(h) Accept and approve the “Intergovernmental Agreement Among the Village of
Norridge, Cook County, lllinois, and Ridgewood Community High School District
234 and the Village of Harwood Heights, lllinois,” for the Villages to provide a
Police Liaison to the school under the terms as spelled out therein, and authorize
the Village President be authorized to sign the same.

(i) Accept Annual Treasurer’s Report of all receipts and expenditures of the Village of
Norridge for Fiscal Year May 01, 2014 through April 30, 2015 and direct the Village
Clerk to publish a Notice of Availability in a newspaper of general circulation and to
forward a certified copy to Cook County Collector’s Office with Certificate of
Publication.

2. LAW & ORDINANCE & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, Trustee Ta%m’io:
(Next Ordinance No. 1837-15)
(Next Resolution No. 15-12)

A. Discussion:

@
B. Action Iltems:

(a) Adopt and approve Ordinance No. 1836-15, “An Ordinance Amending Chapter 94,
Article 1V, Section 94-222 of the Revised Municipal Code of the Village of Norridge
—2002: An Ordinance Relating to Parking for Persons with Disabilities,” the
President and Clerk to be authorized to sign, the Clerk be directed to publish in
pamphlet form, copy to be attached and made a part of the record hereof.

(b) BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the President and Clerk (if necessary) are
authorized to enter into the Highway Authority Agreement, the Limited
Environmental Indemnity Agreement and the Agreement to Reimburse Costs with
CITGO in form and substance as attached.

(c) Refer the petition of Srbijanka Mitrovic requesting variations from Village
Ordinance Number 1801-14, Section 2 — Side Yard Reduction and from Article 1V,
Single Family Residence, Section 3, Subsection 3.4 — Side Yard, of the Zoning
Ordinance of the Village of Norridge — 1962 for the purpose of constructing a two-
car attached garage on the property commonly known as 8027 Eastwood, to the
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Zoning Board of Appeals for a Public Hearing and the recommendation to the
Village Board.

3. WATER, UTILITIES, IT and PARKING, Trustee Sulimowski:

A. Discussion:

(@
B. Action Items:

(a) Accept the Water Fund Accounts Payable Check Register for the month of
September, 2015, as published and copy to be attached and made part of the
record hereof.

(b) Accept Coliform Results report from Suburban Laboratories, Inc. as required by the
IEPA Community Water Supply Testing Fund Program, of water sample analysis
collected September 14, 2015 covering locations listed, place the report on file and
make a part of the record thereof.

(c) Accept Coliform Results report from Suburban Laboratories, Inc. as required by the
IEPA Community Water Supply Testing Fund Program, of water sample analysis
collected September 21, 2015 covering locations listed, place the report on file and
make a part of the record thereof.

(d) Consider the letter dated September 10, 2015 from Ridgewood High School Rotary
Interact Club requesting permission to organize its 5" Annual Rotary Interact 5K
Run/Walk on Friday, May 13, 2016 from 7:00 p.m. to 9:30 p.m. The event will
begin at Ridgewood High School. Map of route was not attached to request letter,
therefore, approval is subject to receipt of Village-approved race route.

(e) Consider request from Richard T. Willard for signs for Parking for Persons with
Disabilities to be installed in front of his home at 4348 N. Ozark Avenue and, if
approved, to refer the matter to the Law and Ordinance and Economic
Development Committee for preparation of the necessary amendatory ordinance.

(f) Award the 2015 Water Main Replacement — Plainfield Avenue Project which was
out for bid, as per recommendation of Edwin Hancock Engineering.

4. POLICE, Trustee Kucharski:

A. Discussion:
@
B. Action Items:

(a) Accept Fire Alarm Report from the Norwood Park Fire Protection District for the
month of September 2015 and make it a matter of record.
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(b) Accept letter dated October 1, 2015 from Police Chief James Jobe recommending
that Dominic E. Buzzelli be appointed to the position of full-time Probationary
Police Officer, effective October 1, 2015, at a starting annual salary of $59,007.51.

The President appoints Dominic E. Buzzelli as a full-time Probationary Police
Officer, retroactive to October 1, 2015, at the annual salary of $59,007.51

(c) Concur with the President’s appointment.

The Village Clerk will administer the Oak of Office to Probationary Officer Dominic
E. Buzzelli.

(d) Accept letter dated October 1, 2015 from Police Chief James Jobe recommending
Michael Ribaudo, who has been training as a Probationary Reserve Crossing
Guard, be appointed as a Crossing Guard, effective October 1, 2015, at a daily
rate of $55.96 and an hourly rate of $22.51.

(e) Accept letter dated October 1, 2015 from Police Chief James Jobe stating that
Ryan Dressner has successfully completed his period of training plus one-year
probation as a Reserve Auxiliary Officer. The Chief recommends that Ryan
Dressner be appointed as an Auxiliary Officer retroactive to September 15, 2015,
at an hourly rate of $22.51.

(f) Accept letter dated October 8, 2015 from Police Chief James Jobe recommending
that Deanna Anderson, who has been training as a Probationary Crossing Guard,
be appointed as a Crossing Guard retroactive to June 01, 2015 at a daily rate of
$55.96 and an hourly rate of $22.51.

5. VILLAGE PROPERTIES, HR, INSURANCE, Trustee Gelsomino:

A. Discussion:

(@)

B. Action Items:

(@)

6. PUBLIC WORKS, TREE PROGRAM, CELL PHONES/SITES: Trustee Tannhauser:

A. Discussion:

(@)

B. Action Items:

(@)
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7. GENERAL, Clerk Budnik:

A. Discussion:

(a) Just another reminder: The Regular Board Meeting of October 28, 2015 has been
cancelled.

The remaining meeting dates for 2015 are as follows:
November 11
December 09
B. Action Items:

The President proclaims October 2015 as Domestic Violence Awareness Month in the
Village of Norridge.

(a) Motion to concur with the President’s proclamation.

9. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

Ladies and Gentlemen, this is the portion of the agenda which we have set aside for public comment.
You may address YOUR village board and comment upon any matter which is pertinent to the Village
of Norridge. This is YOUR time to comment. If a response is appropriate, the Board may respond to
you either directly or indirectly, but that may not be at this meeting.

If you wish to speak, please indicate by a raising of your hand. When called upon by the Chair, please
come forward and give us your name and address before making your comments. Address your
comments to the Chair. Please limit your comments to five minutes and do not repeat comments
which have already been made by others. There is a microphone for your use if you feel it is needed,
but it must remain in its stand.

Consideration to be given to motion that, there being no further business, meeting be
adjourned at p.m.
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VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE
Annual Treasurer's Report

Statement of Cash and Securities as of April 30, 2015
and Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
for the Fiscal Year ended April 30, 2015

CASH IN BANKS AS OF APRIL 30, 2015

GENERAL FUND

Cash in Bank - Checking & Escrow

Cash in Bank - lllinois Funds

Cash in Bank - Auxiliary Police Insurance Account
Petty Cash

Certificates of Deposit

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

Cash in Bank - Money Market
Cash in Bank - lllinois Funds
Certificates of Deposit

TOTAL MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

WIRELESS 911 TAX FUND

Cash in Bank - Checking
TOTAL WIRELESS 911 TAX FUND

POLICE PENSION FUND

Cash - Checking

Cash - Smith Barney Money Market Accounts
interest Receivable

U.S. Treasury Obligations

GNMA Account

Corporate Stocks-Common

Corporate Stocks-Preferred

Mutual Funds

Municipal Bonds

TOTAL POLICE PENSION FUND

WATER AND SEWER FUND

Cash in Bank - Checking - Byline Bank
Cash in Bank - Checking - Chase/JP Morgan
Certificates of Deposit

TOTAL WATER AND SEWER FUND

$283,363.89
$723,690.48
$8,5632.95
$600.00
$1.721,635.63

$2,737,822.95

$101,660.06
$683,274.74

$252,680.00
$1,037,614.80

$48.153.88
$48,153.88

$517,334.00
$1,441,158.00
$82,306.00
$4,734,194.00
$12,247.00
$13,468,737.00
$51,780.00
$4,201,859.00
$446.165.00

$24,955,880.00

$9,547.23
$826,050.56

$200,000.00
$1,035,697.79



REVENUES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2015

VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE

Annual Treasurer's Report

Road and Bridge Tax
Winois Sales Tax

Home Rule Sales Tax
State of {llinois Income Tax
Use Tax

Replacement Tax - State of lllinois
Replacement Tax - Norwood Park

Telecommunications Tax
Gasoline Tax

Amusement Tax
Miscellaneous Tax Revenue
State of lllinois Grants

DCEO Grani

Miscellaneous Grants

Interest - Certificates of Deposit
Interest - Hlinois Funds

Inferest - Aux. Life ins. Account
Cable Franchise Fee

Tree Planting Service

Pace Bus Subsidy

Fire Department Radio Service
Rental Income

Passport Sales

Police Fines - Office

Police Fines - Agency

Police Fines - Court

Police Fines - DUI
Towing/Impound Admin. Fees

GENERAL FUND

Police Fines - Ticket Amnesty Program & Veh. Immobilization Program

Police Reports

AT&T CablefVideo Franchise Fees (U-Verse)

Zoning and Maps Fee

Animal Tags

Building Department Fines
Miscellaneous Fees and Fines
Vehicle Licenses

Garage Sale Permits
Business Licenses

Alarm Permit Fees / False Alarm Fines

Contractor Licenses
Building Permits
Misceltaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES - GENERAL FUND

$76,361.30
$4,439,786.17
$4,734,266.61
$1,415,019.72
$280,613.31
$28,196.13
$2,103.79
$403,342.26
$227,765.98
$128,687.61
$1,989.46
$1,980.00
$125,000.00
$31,672.00
$5,565.41
$92.53
$8.13
$135,555.67
$270.00
$19,857.00
$87,558.47
$87,133.39
$9,450.00
$226,238.84
$434.99
$57,871.57
$9,931.86
$60,000.00
$54,915.00
$2,560.00
$27,430.15
$6,750.00
$3,765.00
$20,491.57
$60.00
$121,410.20
$4,145.00
$117,043.50
$24,425.00
$13,875.00
$160,568.00

8.663.79
$13,162,854.41



VILLAGE OF NORRIDGE

Annual Treasurer's Report

REVENUES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2015, CONTINUED

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

lllinois Motor Fuel Tax Allotment
Interest - Certificates of Deposit
Capital Bill Program Revenues
Interest - Money Market - Byline Bank
Interest - lllinois Funds

TOTAL REVENUES - MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

WIRELESS 911 TAX FUND

Hlinois Wireless 911 Tax Allotment
Interest - Money Market, Byline Bank

TOTAL REVENUES - WIRELESS 911 TAX FUND

POLICE PENSION FUND

Employee Confributions
Property Taxes/Levy
Net Investment Income

TOTAL REVENUES - POLICE PENSION FUND

WATER AND SEWER FUND

Certificates of Deposit Income
Water Sales

Rental Income

Miscellaneous Sales & Service
Woater Infrastructure Maint. Fees
Demolition Permit Fees

Water Usage Permits

TOTAL REVENUES - WATER AND SEWER FUND

$350,090.36
$1,066.11
$126,650.00
$508.82

$126.15
$478,441.44

$88,247.43
26.97

$88,274.40

$330,106.00
$1,028,552.00

$1.780.423.00
$3,139,081.00

$787.83
$2,420,596.03
$111,634.31
$13,996.03
$75,856.01
$12,456.72

$4,541.26
$2,639,868.19



EXPENDITURES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 2015

SALARIES — ALL DEPARTMENTS IN ALL FUNDS
{General Fund, Water Fund, and Police Pension Fund)

Alejandre, Luis - $91,499.20; Alongi, Paul - $73,015.56: Auriemma, Salvatore - $115,705.66; Avino, Frank -
$3,000.00; Beckman, Anthony - $95,507.56; Beesley, Bell, Hayes A. - $93,802.91: Blachut, Kenneth -
$85,291.24; Bluhm-Bell, Jacklyn M. - $107,097.51; Boik, Stephen - $68,212.00; Bucholz, Donald - $57,319.12;
Budnik, Allan - $4,200.00; Budnik, Debra - $12,000.00; Bujak, Mitchell - $30,865.33; Cantal, Victoria M. -
$40,522.32; Caponigro, John - $20,786.34; Caravia, Michael - $13,776.58,; Caravia, Thomas - $994.22; Carbone,
Jr., Michael - $6,863.63; Carbone, Michael - $12,208.17; Carone, Antonio - $79,547.34; Cavanaugh, Kelly -
$63,768.84; Chmura, James - $60,000.00; Chmura, Mark - $545.36; Cichon, Andrew - $500.00; Clark, Linda -
$9,747.81; Condrey, Leroy - $75,627.60; Cortez, Eliot - $92,096.62; Crimmins, Robert J. - $76,940.51; Cvikota,
Sarah - $9,040.04; D’ Attomo, Louis J. - $87,025.55; Dettloff, Tammy - $72,088.55; Deutscher, Steven R. -
$95,090.35; Disselthorst, David L. - $111,915.00: Dobbin, Brendan - $63,172.12; Dongarra, Brian - $81,204.08:
Dressner, Ryan - $11,042.09; Ejnik, Linda M. - $9,554.42; Esposito, Bert - $62,718.44: Ewanio, Kenneth -
$77,965.88,; Falagario, Dominic S. - $16,000.00; Fanelli, Michael - $45,982.08; Fanelli, Mike G. - $60,000.00;
Ferraris, Leona J. - $47,208.48; Field, Brian J. - $84,273.99; Fontanetta, Peter J. - $3,000.00; Gariti, Salvatore N.
- $20,319.59; Gaseor, Brian M. - $127.084.32; Gaseor, Katherine M. - $66,300.00; Gelsomino, Donald -
$16,000.00; Ghilarducci, Vincent - $31,246.56; Ghiloni, Charles - $96,597.84; Giannakopoulos, Panagiotios -
$86,924.80; Glaub, Michael - $800.00; Goduto, Matthew - $118,932.35; Golebiowski, Richard - $92,067.45;
Gramajo, Marvin - $434.77; Gray, John - $53,129.00: Gregg, Daniel - $73,075.96; Gregorio, Jacqueline P. -
$16,000.00; Grossart, Dean W. - $66,688.80; Gruber, George - $24,881.28; Grygiel, Kyle - $16,044.05;
Hauptman, Robert - $700.00; lannotta, Adele - $10,528.93; Jankiewicz, Margaret O. - $15,389.16; Jarosz, Wayne
V. -$3,000.00; Jermal, Richard W. - $4,500.00; Jobe, James J. - $130,674.84; Johnson, Lorraine - $14,199.00:
Kaspar, David W. - $48,704 64: Knorr, Ernest - $95,692.98; Kraft, Frank M. - $1,709.58; Krljic, Wendy -
$26,374.29; Krolak, Beata - $49,813.32; Kucharski, Ursula A. - $16,000.00; Larson, William B, - $3,000.00; Le,
Hung - $12,027.34; Lezon, Justin - $95,265.54; Liacone, Michael - $65,875.36; Ljubicic, Zeljka - $73,580.08;
Lorence, Scott - $97,157.35; LoRusso, Rosa - $1 9,342.55; Loughran, Brian E. - $127,519.86: Lowery, Linda -
$61,133,16; Lymperopulos, Mark J. - $117,399.60; Macko, Edward - $74,402.08; Magnuson, Janice J. -
$5,400.00; Malicki, Paul V. - $97,833.12; Mann, William J. - $22,871.62: Maratto, Dominic - $5,825.72; Maxwell,
Robert - $72,520.16; Mayer, Michelle - $43,269.00; Mazurkiewicz, Timothy C. - $106,866.45; McLoughlin, Sean -
$95,037.40; Meyer, Paula - $64,367.34; Mildenberger, Robert K. - $76,069.98; Miroslaw, Christopher - $3,000.00;
Mojek Sr., Greg F. - $87,022.53; Montana, Joseph — $9,872.09; Morreale, Susan E. - $4,417.68: Murphy,
Raymond - $8,675.00; Nasca, Anthony - $600.00; O'Connell, Diana J. -~ $75,599.16; Orlando I, Louis P, -
$115,394.12, Pagano, Diane M. - $50,155.44; Palumbo, Joseph - $9,779.84; Panepinto, Ross D. - $12,889.22;
Paulsen, Ruth M. - $69,289.80; Pawula, Gene - $600.00: Pekar Jr., Anthony F. - $118,714.47; Perez, Edgar -
385,137.61, Peters, Terry L. - $56,719.44; Peters Jr., Raymond - $82,807.00; Pezzuto, Domenic - $700.00:
Pichardo, Michael - $86,622.02; Powers, Blake - $21,064.59: Priolo, Rosie D. - $11,900.00; Radicke, Kenneth M.
- $79,145.04; Radicke, Rosanne F. - $33,660.00; Ramirez, Gabriel - $71,877.00; Rapacz, Bernard - $53,633.78;
Rapacz, Elten - $10,982.66; Rein, John J. - $59,646.96; Rein, John F. - $2,537.99; Ribaudo, Michael A. -
$58,423.90; Rice, Nicholas - $105,112.13; Rogacki, John - $45,353.64; Roman, Jamie - $8,994.86; Ronstadt,
Andrew - $3,000.00; Rosado, Luis - $93,434.40; Rosado Jr., Samue! - $91 .817.51; Rubino, Vincenzo -
$14,688.27; Santucci, Leonardo - $9,220.29; Sasiadek, Anita - $84,089.25; Schirmang, Charles - $45,468.04;
Schirmang, Mary - $12,540.00; Schober, Wayne R. - $121,811.56; Siemers, Ervin - $104,010.68; Skupien,
Joanna - $84,660.00; Sloniec, Adam - $103,836.39; Slonski, Thomas J. - $89,167.80; Smith, Christopher -
$96,228.73; Spain, Joseph M. - $100,583.89; Spain, Patricia - $35,536.32: Straughn, Michael - $500.00;
Strempek, Douglass S. - $79,999.68; Sulimowski, Dominic A. - $16,000.00; Szewczyk, Stephanie - $55,522.36;
Szmidt-Sokolski, Kamila - $3,514.00; Tannhauser, Daniel - $16,000.00; Termine, Colleen - $8,240.59; Thompson,
Richard - $3,000.00; Tomasso, Nick - $11,758.53; Tomaszewski, George M. - $96,337.83: Tomaszewski, Kathryn
R. - $39.,015.36; Toms, Fred J. - $71,160.90; Tortorello, Charles M. - $136,941.12; Turano, Robert A. -
$99,745.74; Turk Jr., Robert E. - $8,156.50; Urey, Terry - $103,307.66; Valentino, Anthony J. - $11,029.92: Valle,
Mario - $9,085.77; Vasilakopoulos, Theodore - $100,549.30; Veach, Daniel - $19,306.70; Velasquez, Efrain -
$98,510.41; Villavicencio, Heber - $58,364.13; Virgils, Glenn R. - $74,783.27; Wajda, Szymon - $10,841.25;
Watts, Vaughn - $105,348.54; Weber-Berger, Elaine - $9,984.51; Wendell, Christine - $17,349.32; Wendt, Victor
A. -$103,933.82; Wiser, Heather - $7,828.47; Wojciechowski, Gary C. - $67,723.76; Zabratanski, Betty -
$57,519.72; Zage, Zachary D. - $82,500.90; Ziebka Sr., James - $55,210.56; Zientara, Ann - $37,821.41; Zormnow,
Timothy - $1,711.57.




EXPENDITURES — ALL DEPARTMENTS IN THE GENERAL FUND
Aqggregate Amounts Exceeding $1.,000.00

ABC Humane Wildlife Control - $1,250.00; AC Dyna-Tite Corporation - $4,258.01; Acrosstown Charter
Transpoertation - $1,695.00; Adams Bros. Garage Doors - $5,942.00; Administrative Consulting Specialists LLC -
$17,000.00; Al Air - $19,312.00; All Products Automotive Inc. - $4,869.43; Allegretti's Bakery Shop - $1,237.05;
American Mobile Staging Inc. - $3,480.00; American Mortuary Service of Chicago - $2,870.00; American Speedy
Printing - $5,858.07; AmericanEagle.com Inc. - $2,300.00; Anagnostopoulos, Georgio - $1,500.00; AQT Public
Safety Corporation - $3,669.00; ARIZA Resource Center - $1 ,350.00; Arrow Road Construction Co. - $6,934.05:
Artistic Engraving Co. - $1,461.00; AT&T - $25,612.36; Auriemma, Salvatore - $1,973.19; Auto Wares Group of
Companies - $8,561.59; B & H Animal/Wildlife Control - $7,550.00; Baker & Company, Ltd., Frank J. -
$32,750.00; Battery Service Corporation - $2,190.65; Baxter and Woodman - $8,718.95; Becker, Mike -
$1,095.00; Belfor USA Group, Inc. - $4,524.58; Bell, Hayes A. - $1,223.35; Black Box Corporation of
Pennsylvania - $2,539.78; Bluetarp Financial, Inc, - $3,499.99; BMC Software (Numara Division) - $1 . 344.69;
Bosman Disposal - $1,032,054.00; BP - $86,637.98; Bullis Lock Company, Inc. - $1,598.71: Business
Technology Partners, LLP - $9,421.00; C.L. Doucette Inc. - $1,300.00; Call One - $33,317.23; Cal's Auta Body
Inc. - $2,609.10; Cardmember Service - $28,670.05; Carone, Antonio - $3,936.22: Case Lots Inc. - $3,744.00;
Cash - $1,184.40; CDS Office Technologies - $32,734.42; CDW Government Inc. - $40,020.40; Celtic
Environmental Company - $10,560.00; Chase Bank - $2,430.4¢; Chicago Communications LLC - $5,266.95;
Chicago Industrial Tire Inc. - $2,915.32; Chicagoland Trenchless Rehabilitation, Inc. - $34,568.75; Chief Supply -
$1,064.99; Citrix Systems inc. - $1,568.22; Clarke Environmental Mosquito - $32,809.53; ClientFirst Consuiting
Group LLC - $5,357.50; Colosimo's Construction - $20,554.33; Comcast - $20,504.26; Comcast Cable -
$4,546.28; Communications Revolving Fund - $11,816.22; Computer Information Systems, Inc. - $103,552.00;
Conserv FS Inc. - $29,148.87: Consolidated Building Service - $36,624.00; Constellation NewEnergy Inc. -
$47,123.19; Creative Products Sourcing inc. - $5,405.51; D’'Attomo, Louis - $1,239.88; De Lage Landen Public
Finance - $23,708.49; Deitloff, Tammy - $2,777.02; Deutscher, Steven R. - $2,152.38; Devlin P.C., Donald M. -
$6,000.00; DiMichele, Alberto - $1,000.00; DLS Printing & Promotions - $1,931.75; Door Systems Inc. -
$2,607.65; Edwin Hancock Engineering Co. - $244.00; Elgin Recyeling - $1,500.00; Elmwood Supply Co., Inc. -
$2,423.57; ESRI Inc. - $1,100.00; Etchingham, Joseph M. - $27,000.00; Evault Inc. - $3,423.64; Fanelli, Mike G. -
$2,148.72; Ferraris, Lee - $3,062.49; Fiore Reporting Service — $2,530.00; Flags USA - $3,868.00; First Merchant
Card Services - $3,649.27: Forbes, Monique - $10,000.00; Forest Awards & Engraving - $1,014.03; Forest
Harlem Properties - $100,000.00; Fredriksen Fire Equipment Co. - $1,395.09; G&M Cement Construction, Inc. -
$18,927.00; G-Cat Concrete Specialists - $1 8,750.76; Garvey's Office Products - $3,398.08; Gaseor, Brian -
$3,516.93; Geib Industries - $2,341.47; Gerardi Sewer & Water Co. - $4,466.48; GIS Consortium - $833.33; GMS
Plumbing inc. - $10,300.00; Goduto, Matthew - $7,088.00; Goldy Locks, Inc. - $1,770.48; Government Consulting
Services of lllinois LLC - $30,000.00; Grainger - $7,121.68; Great America Financial Sves. - $7.161.26; H&H
Electric Company - $205,666.05; Hamilton Partners, Inc. - $4,312.80; Haney & Sons Inc., B. - $130,919.50

; HCC Public Risk Claim Service Inc. - $4,231.21; HD Supply Waterworks LTD. - $2,430.30; Healthcare Service
Corporation - $1,287,438.45 Henderson Products Inc. - $7,889.25; Home Depot Credit Services - $1,390.44;
Homefield Energy - $71,778.54; 1ggy’s Custom Muffler Shop - $1,964.60: lllini Power Products Co. - $5,170.55;
lllinois Environmental Protection Agency, Fiscal Services Section - $1,000.00; {Hlinois Fire & Police Comm. Assn. -
$1,470.00; lllinois Municipal League - $1,215.00; lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund - $314,475.25; lllinois Paper
& Copier Company - $8,001.37; lllinois Public Risk Fund - $298,187.00; lllinois Section AWWA - $138.00; Insight
Public Sector, Inc. - $4,522.74; IPPFA - $1,500.00; J.G. Uniforms Inc. - $2,460.15; Jennings Chevrolet -
$24,392.47; Jobe, James J. - $1,866.09; Johnson and Colmar - $154,457.50; Jones Trucking & Grading, R. -
$4,600.00; Kaspar, David W. - $3,959.49: Keller Graduate School of Management - $7,144.00; Kramer Tree
Specialists, Inc. - $3,985.00; Larry Roesch Chrysler/Jeep/Dodge/Ram - $1,286.10; Leads OnLine - $1,988.00;
Loughran, Brian E. - $3,159.03; Lurvey Landscape Supply - $1,504.61; Lymperopulos, Mark J. - $2,077.68: M-K
Signs, Inc. - $68,979.27; Major Case Assistance Team - $3,066.00; Malicki, Paul V, - $2,000.00; Manas Torcom -
$2,499.56; Mark’s Sewer & Plumbing Co. - $2,011.00; Master Brew Beverages Inc. - $5,753.95; McGough, Tom -
$15,860.00; Meggitt Defense Systems - $1,490.00; Members, Liza - $1,699.26; Menards, Melrose Park -
$1,709.20; Mesirow Insurance Services Inc. - $150,938.00; MetLife Small Business Center - $74,603.41: MGP
inc. - $27,667.00; Midwest Automotive Inc. - $29,102.34; Morrow Brothers Ford - $77,362.00; MPC
Communications & Lighting Inc. - $25,623.50; Municipal Code Corporation - $2,504.34; Murphy's Contractors
Equipment Inc. - $2,316.73; MWW Painting & Home Design - $16,880.00; National Power Rodding Inc. -
$1,400.00; Norridge Ace Hardware - $3,194.71; Norridge Park District - $2,500.00; North Central Council of
Mayors - $1,192.00; North East Multi-Regional Training - $6,590.00; Northeastern lllinois Public Safety Training -
$1,890.00; Northern IL Police Atarm System - $5,019.50; Northwestern University - $1,150.00; O’Connefl Diana J.
- $2,297.35; O’'Herron Co. Inc., Ray - $13,250.93; Patson, Inc. - $2,045.50; Patten Industries Inc, - $114,227 88;




Paylocity - $7,686.62; Pentegra Systems - $67,422.69; Pitney Bowes Postage By Phone - $14,040.00; Piton
Installations, Inc. - $2,400.00; Point [T Systems Inc. - $21,986.28; Pomp's Tire Service, Inc. - $8,145.10; Porter
Lee Corporation - $2,702.00; Presence Resurrection Medical Center - $1 ,056.40; Proshred Security - $2,560.00;
Quill Corporation - $2,767.42; Raptor Industries, Inc. - $1,864.75; Red Wing Shoe Store - $1,725.95; Regional
Truck Equipment Co. - $5,130.21; Rein, John J. - $1,435.61; Ricmar industries - $3,964.00; Ridgewood High
School - $1,600.00; Roesch Ford - $14,785.88; Rush Truck Centers of |llinois Inc. - $8,048.66; Russo's Power
Equipment Inc. - $4,332.82; S & S industrial Supply - $1,193.92; Sae Customs, Inc. - $8,017.63: Sam Jantelezio
insurance - $15,600.00; Sam's Club Discover/GECRB - $3,271.88; Sam’s Club MC/SYNCB - $17,183.05;
Schweizer Embiem Company - $2,324.85; Senior's Assistance Center - $50,000.00; Sentinel Technologies Inc. -
$12,385.40; Seps Inc. - $5,366.58; Service Spring Co., Inc. - $3,158.32; Sharpe, Timothy W. - $2,200.00; Sherwin
Industries Inc. - $11,047.62; SimplexGrinnell LP - $5,420.1 8, Sirechie Finger Print Laboratories - $3,252.30;
Skupien, Joanna - $1,663.06; Sofiak Reporting Services - $2,011.35; Speed O Lite - $7.091.35; Springbrook
Software Inc. - $20,601.25; Stanard & Associates, [nc. - $4,278.56' Standard Equipment Company - $13,415.54;
Standard Fencing Co., Inc. - $2,120.00; Stanley Steemer - $3,000.00; Staples Credit Plan - $7,184.97; State
Treasurer - $4,269.30; Stevens Chemical Company - $8,218.02: Streicher's Inc. - $2,037.39; Suburban Accents
fnc. - $3,350.00; Sun-Times Media - $1 ,863.80; Surdo Landscape Contractors Inc. - $42,467.00; Switch Electric,
Inc. - $1,160.00; T&M Electric Co. - $4,655.75; Target Bank - $1,887.00; Taser Internationat - $9.945.09; Terminix
Processing Center - $1,012.68; Texor Petroleum Company - $13,742.36; Third Millennium Associates
Incorporated - $5,491.07; Thompson Elevator Inspections - $9,497.00; Treasurer, State of {[linois - $4,866.11;
Trophy Shop Inc., The - $3,295.00; Trustmark Insurance Company - $23,331.85; U.S. Healthworks - $3,011.1 0,
Urey, Terry - $1,444.75; Vasilakopoulos, Theodore - $1,646.88; VCG Uniforms-Carlson Murray - $4.183.60;
Verizon Wireless - $29,104.88; Viglione M.D., Richard - $4,999.92; Villa Brunetti Banquets - $1,200.00; Village
Auto Body & Towing - $16,414.07; Virgils, Glenn R. - $1,145.18; Visual Computer Solutions Inc. - $8,075.00;
Vollmar Clay Products Co. - $1,773.90; Waste Management - $8,028.77; Watts, Vaughn - $1,268.26; WBR

Roofing Company, Inc. - $1,920.00; West Central Municipal Conference - $12,391.27; WorkPlus Occupational
Health RHC - $2,622.00.

EXPENDITURES — WATER FUND
Agqgregate Amounts Exceeding $1.000.00

Aclara Technologies LLC - $9,863.00; Ads LLC - $4,708.00; Allegretti's Bakery Shop - $32.40; Baker & Company
Lid., Frank J. - $8,750.00; Cardmember Service - $1,886.05; CDW Government Inc. - $6,006.48; City of Chicago
- $1,003,985.74; ClientFirst Consulting Group LLC - $687.50; Constellation NewEnergy Inc. - $27,862.11; Corpro
Companies Inc. - $2,215.00; DLS Printing & Promotions - $205.75; Edwin Hancock Engineering Co. - $54,229.20:
Eimwood Supply Co., Inc. - $39.24; Energenecs, Inc. - $2,782.54; Enger-Vavra, inc. - $12,807.00; Evault inc. -
$72.78; Garvey's Office Products - $16.68: Genco [ndustries, Inc. - $11,090.00; Gerardi Sewer & Water Co. -
$281,786.86; GIS Consortium - $208.46; Grossnickle, Danielle - $1,800.00; Hach Company - $7,101.94; HD
Supply Waterworks Ltd. - $44,112.31; Healthcare Service Corporation - $76,361.02; lllinois Environmental
Protection Agency - $170,274.80; lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund - $48,017.52; Hlinois Section AWWA -
$1,027.00; Insight Public Sector, Inc. - $1,507.56; Jack Henry & Associates Inc. - $1,544.00; Julie Inc. -
$1,510.18; M.E. Simpson Co. Inc. - $1,375.00; McCrometer Inc. - $8,784.62; MetLife Smaill Business Center -
$4,178.64; MGP Inc. - $7,137.00; Midwest Meter Inc. - $99,594.60; Norridge Ace Hardware - $114.16; Norridge
Tobacco - $1,579.55; Okeh Electric Company - $3,150.50; Pagano, Diane - $2,158.35; Paylocity - $1,550.46:
Pentegra Systems - $15,100.50; RMS Co. - $2,188.65; Sentinel Technologies Inc. - $253.00; Slonski, Thomas -
$1,138.02; Solis, Erasmo - $1,800.00; Speed O Lite - $376.70; Springbrook Software - $17,668.01; Staples Credit
Plan - $139.89; Suburban Laboratories Inc. - $5,963.50: Third Millennium Associated Incorporated - $19,962.02;
Thompson, Leonard T. - $1,800.00; U.S. Postal Service - $15,508.97; Verizon Wireless - $3,255.32; Village of
Norridge, General Fund - $15,049.88; Water Tower Clean & Coat, Inc. - $3,200.00.

EXPENDITURES - MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
Aggregate Amounts Exceeding $1,000.00

Brothers Asphalt Paving - $7,183.39; C.T.R. Systems Inc. - $1,233.56: Edwin Hancock Er]gineering -
$282,784.36; G&M Cement Construction - $98,496.50; Morton Salt Inc. - $100,485.15; Triggi Construction Ing. -
$876,013.76.




EXPENDITURES - WIRELESS 911 TAX FUND
Agdregate Amounts Exceeding $1.000.00

AT & T Global Services Inc. -~ $10,739.04; Blackboard Inc. - $10,982.72; CDW-Government - $719.97; Chicago
Communications LLC - $13,413.33; Cook County Bureau of Technology - $1,340.06; Pentegra Systems -
$5,443.64; PowerPhone Inc. - $7,528.00; Seps - $3,071.50; Village of Schiller Park - $1,146.96.

EXPENDITURES - POLICE PENSION FUND

Agdregate Amounts Exceeding $1.000.00

Baker & Company, Ltd., Frank J. - $7,800: lllinois State Treasurer - $4,419.75; Loughran, Brian - $462.21:
Paylocity - $1,187.58; Sharpe, Timothy W. - $3,800.00: Village of Norridge, General Fund - $3,163.22.

The foregoing, to the best of my knowledge, is a true and correct statement of the Village of Norridge's

Revenues and Expenditures for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2015, and the state of the Village's Treasury as of
April 30, 2015,

Joanna Skupien
Village Administrator

[, Debbie Budnik, Clerk of the Village of Norridge, County of Cook, State of lllinois, do hereby certify that
the above is a true copy of the annual Treasurer’s Report for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2015.

Debra Budnik
Village Clerk

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY

PUBLISHED by me in the Pioneer Press
Norridge and Harwood Heights News this
28t day of October, 2015.

Debbie Budnik, Village Clerk

Report available on the Village of Norridge website: www . villageofnorridge.com







Proclamation
Domestic Violence Awareness Month
October 2015

WHEREAS, violence against women and children continues to become a more prevalent
problem in the Northwest Suburbs; and

WHEREAS, the problems of domestic violence affects all citizens of Illinois and are not
confined to any group of people, but cross all economic, gender, racial and societal
barriers and are supported by societal indifference; and

WHEREAS, the crime of domestic violence violates an individual’s privacy, dignity,
security and humanity through the systematic use of physical, emotional, sexual,
psychological and economic control and/or abuse; and

WHEREAS, the impact of domestic violence is wide-ranging, directly affecting families,
children and society as a whole; and

WHEREAS, 1 in 3 women and 1 in 4 men have been victims of physical violence by an
intimate partner within their lifetime. (according to the
CDC.gov/violenceprevention/pdf/nisvs_report2010-a.pdf)

WHEREAS, Over 30,000 orders of protections are written in Cook County a year; and
WHEREAS, We ask residents to learn more about the National Coalition Against
Domestic Violence’s Domestic Violence campaign to “Take a Stand Against Domestic
Violence™ or the Chicago Says No More Campaign at ending violence.

WHEREAS, Local educational information and resources are available by visiting the

www.endallabuse,oreg Web site; and

WHEREAS, it is fitting to set aside a special time to bring this issue to the attention of
all residents of the Village of Norridge so they can become better informed and involved

in local programs to end the cycle of violence; and

NOW, THEREFORE I, Jim Chmura, President of the Village of Norridge, do hereby
proclaim the month of October 2015 as DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AWARENESS




Village of Norridge, and encourage our residents to join forces with the Northwest Suburban
Alliance on Domestic Violence, law enforcement, social service organizations and concerned

citizens across the country to raise the public awareness of domestic violence issues.

DATED: Oct 2015

ATTEST: Mayor of

Village Clerk




